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1 INGEX OF VOTES 1 much Lo say-
2 2 MR, SOYLES: We nead 4n iaterpreter
3 3 down here.
4 Votes taken by the Suprems Court Advisory Committes 4 Laughter)
5 during this session are reflected ¢p the following 5 MR. KUYKENDALL: I cover pupliic safety
& pagas:! & issues, cyriminal justice issues, environmental
7 542 7 safety, envizvonmental isaues, eoonomic development,
g : 651 8 THRCC, Parks & Wildiife. So if T canft answer your
E 675 9 questions cn this, ask me yomething about the park
16 678 16 sgystem. Maybe I can do that.
11 £79 11 But I think the motlion for recusals were
12 &786 12 being used for other things that they weren’t
) 696 13 necessarily meant to ba used for -- concinuance,
14 748 14 rtrial prep, things such ag that -- and tha Senator
5 176 1% was working in the same direstion, I think, that this
16 16 committee has been working iz, and that is Lo deal
17 17 with the issue. And the bill is pratty
18 18 straightforward.
H 19 On the third motion fer recusal, it can be
20 20 delaysd, I suppose, uatil there’s a final judgment
21 21 made on the case, just tec expedite the case, Lo Xeep
22 22 it going, to keep working on the cage.
23 23 And as I see 1t, the proposals that you
24 24 will be looking at today and amending or adepting
25 25 seem to complement the leglsiation, and I den’f see
Page 6135 Page &19
1 Fe Ak 1 that it’s anything contradictory to what we’re trying
2 CHALRMAN BRBCOCK: Okay. We'rze going 2 to de. I think we're working in the same direction.
3 ta get back on the record. 3 1 don’t really have anything else to add,
4 et me tell you where we are in our agenda 4 but I’d pe happy to answer any umuesticnps.
5 angé what we're going to do this afternoon. We have & 5 CHAIRMAN BABCCCK: Well, stick around.
& representative from Senator Harris' office who's been & They'll probably ask you a bunch of questions.
7 qracicus encugh to coms over and visit with us. 7 MR. KUYKENDALL: Okay.
& Randal Kuyksndall is geoing €6 talk abour the ] CHATRMAN BABCOCK: ©Okay. Richard, your
9 Senator’s views on Item No. 6 on our agenda. That 9 subcommictee has taken this one on.
10 was attentively put For Saturday morning, but we’ra 10 ME. ORSINGER: Okay.
i doing zo good that it has been moved up to this 11 CEAIRMAN BABCOCK: Tell us where we
12 afteznoen. 12 are.
13 And Judge womack is kack with the comment 13 MR. ORSINGER: For those of yod wha
14 to Rule &2.2 and the revisicns To Rule 73, and Lhere 14 hnaven't, you need to get the disposition table Tor
15 may be a sllght snafu on one of the rules we approved 15 this subcommittee, and most especially, the recusal
16 cthis merning, se¢ we’'ll talk sbout that next. 16 packet, which is on the table back there.
17 And then if we have time, which I think we i7 And the dispesition table covers more than
18 wiil, we'll go te Item 7, and then finish the day -- 1 Just recusals. It covers the entire subcomnittee
19 again, if we have time -- with Rule 166a that 1% activity, but you might want o see, succlhnctly
20  Judge Peeples is prepared to talk about. 20 stated, what our subcommittes’s recommendaticns axre
i 5o starting -- axd this is Tak 6 in 21 on the recusal riles.
22 averybody‘s materiais, and 1tg amendmants To 22 Let me take you through the Information
23 fule 18a, and there is & reguest that ws make that 73 rthatfs in the recusal packat first because this is
24 rule consistent with Senate Bill 788, which wags 24 gource infermation you may want to look at during the
25 propesed by Senator Harris. 25 debate today, and then we’ll have the three law
Page 616 Page &1
1 30, Randal, why don’t you tell us, if you 1 professcrs on my committee correct me if ffus
2 weuld, what the Senator’s concerns are and anything 2 misstated anything, ard then we'll have Carl Hamileon
3 in particular yeu'd llke uz to considern, 3 explain the subcommittee proposal, which includes
4 MR. HUYKENDALL: My name is 4 =ome but not all of the mattars that have been raised
5 Randal Kuvkendali. I'm a legislative aide for 5 relating toe recusals.
6 Senator Harris. I cover a few isgues. Jurls & The first thing that’s in the recusal
7 prudence, ruckily, I cover. 7 packet is carl's cever letter fellowed by the
8 This bill, ¥ taink it came about fLrom 8 subcommitiea’s propesal of what the recuzal ruale
9 motions for recusalsz belng used for —— 9 should look iike.
310 M5. SUSMAN: Could we ask the speaker 10 Understand, hewever, that the subcommittes
11 rto szand up? [ mean, the scoustics in here 4re 11 met twice and that Carl has produced this zfter the
12 terrikie and some ©F us down here —— 17 second mesting and we have Lot had a third meeting on
13 MR. KUYXENDALL: Sure. 13 carl’s proposal. So the subocmnittee basically is
14 MR. SUSBMAN: —- arern”t hearing. 14 seeing it for the first time today, althsough we did
5 CRATRMAN BABCOCK: Ceould be your age, 15 get a preview of it sariier this week.
1& 5Steve. 16 Bzhind Carl’s proposal 1s a letter from
17 ME. KUYXENDALL: Tae bill seems pretty 17 Judge Pat Mohowell, who’s the presiding
18 straightforward o ne. 18 admintstrative judicial discrict judge —— I don’z
13 MR, SUSMAN: TI'm speaking for Luke. 19 know hew you call it, of the administrative region =p
26 {Lauvghtar) 20 there in Gallas —— and his letisr taiks about
21 ME. SOULES: Yes, 1 whispersd to kim, 21 recusals and then talks aboutr anotner problem, 48.1
22 I sald, “Can you hear himz"  Thank you very muci. I 22 on appellate opinions.
23 appreciate that. 23 The letter is included Ffor you te lonk at
24 {Laughter) his proposal ok recusals. Cur subcommittee has not
25 MA. KUYYENDALL: T don’t really have 25  acted on that recommendation, but since we ware going
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1 to ne debating today, I thought you shouid see it, 1 zomething. And that was within ten days of trial,
2 apd perhaps anyore can defend or attack nis proposal 2 and the rules ¢id not permit wyou to file a motien to
3 en that. 3 recuss or disqualify within ten days af trlal.
4 Behind Judge McDowell’s letter, you start 4 And 80 the recusal was denied and it got up
5 ipto the rules, constitutien and statutes that 5 to the Texarkana Court of Appeals and they decided
§ reflect on recusals and disgualifications. And & that you just bave an inherent right te complain
7 that’s one of the proplems with recusals and 7 about something like that even if it occurs within
B disqualifications, is that it’s regulated in 30 many 8 ten days of trial.
& differant ways and they’ re not all conslstent. £l Aznd then -~ and I'm not sure I can
0 Page 1 is the government <ode provision on H proncunce the hame correctly ~- Judge Biyle or
il disgualification. 1 Blyle -~ Blyle, who was on the Texarkana Court of
12 Page 2 is the constitutional provigien on 12 Appeals, got interested encugh in it that he wrote a
13 diggqualificavion. And then I apeloglze for this, but 13 Law Review article on it which examined a iot of this
14 ths next thing, instead of bLelng Page 3, starts over 14 in detail.
1% at Page 1 again, and that’s Rules of Civil Procedure 13 But the bottom line was that it pointed out
1é& 1Ba on recusal and disgualification of judges. 16 for this commitiee the last time that the ten-day
H Behind that is 18D oa Page 3, grounds for 17 ruale on recusals was a problem, especially for evenzs
18 distgualification and recusal of judges. Bshind that, 18 that occur within ten days of trial, bub evaea for
13 on Page 5, are the rules of appellate procedure rule i sevents that occurred before ten days but Chat you
20 governing disquailficatien or recusal of appellate 26 4idn’t know abeut until ten days before trial.
21 judges. 21 S0 in the last round, on several different
22 Benind that, on Pages 6, is the civil 22 days, we debated the timing guestion and made
23 practice and remedies code provisicn that Randal was 23 recommendations to the Suprems Court, which got
24 just talking about, which is third motiens Ior 24 forwarded in the large mass of rules that have not
25 recusal in rthe same matter. 25 been acted on yet.
Page 621 Page 624
12 And behind that is a provision cut of the 1 And whep Bill Dorsanes said this morning
2 Texas Probate Code about recusals and 2 that we ought te work on the basis of sur last
3 disqualifications of statutory probate judges. 3 committee product rather than on the basis of tha
& Okay. In the area of recusal and 4 existing rule, I think what Bill was saying applies
5 disgualification, probably the most fundamental cking 5 in this situation, that we nad a lot 0f debate and
6 to undersrand is that the constitution indicates whan & analyses, and this committee voted out a Rule 18a on
7 judges are disqualified, but net when judges can be 7 zrecusals, which cur suboommittee thought should be
g recused. And zhe standards for recusal come out of 8 our starting peint for debate right new rather than
9 statutes or rules, 4nd I believe that the 9 the existing rule.
10 supcommittee has arrived abt a consensus that the 10 And so when you look &t Carl's work product
11 ceonstitution can neither be expanded nor narroved by 11 here, you’za going to find that the foundation for
12 statute or rule., So that if the ceonstitution says 12 this wag the advisory committes’s recommendation to
13 that a judge iz disqualified for X, we can’t do rales 12 the Supreme Court in the last committes cytla,
14 or statutes to make it less than X or add ¥ and 7 to i4 zogether with changes that our subcommitise is
15 it. 15 recommending right now.
14 Thera's alse a view, I besiieve, on our 16 I den"t in any way think that you should
17 subsommittee that we can’t in any way curtaill the 17 assume that becanse the advisory committee before
18 filing of che motien to disqualify. Our rules or 18 voted it ost that Lt’s necessarily good, but I just
19 procedurs purport to doc that by requiring them o De 19 want you te know that our starting point was the
20 filed ten days beforée hearlng or trial. 2 final product that thls commitftee veted out the lash
21 It is our consepsus that that is net trus I time.
27 for motions te disgualify, and the reason we say that 22 And the timing issue, I might just teuch on
2% is that the case law appsars te saggest that if 2 23 briefly. is that you have issues regarding antempring
24 judge is dizquallifiad, his or her acts are void aven 22 to curtail a constitutional right, tut then wou have
25 if it's net complained about and can be raised for 25 the isstes of “What do you do, file within ten
Page 622 Page 625
1 the first time o appeal without any predicate ir the i days" -- says the ordinary rule, is that "when a
7 trial court and can be raized sua sponte by the 7 mocion ro recuse filed within zen days stops further
3 appeilats court. 1In’s basically not waiveable. 5o 3 procesdiag.®
4 if you comg along with the rule that requires chat a 4 and as I recall, the Last time the
5 motion to disqualify be filed ten days before a 5 commlttee met, we decided that if something came up
6 trial, it’s our view that that’s unconstitutional. & or was discovered within ten days of the trial or a
7 Kow, recusals, which are not a creature of 7 hearing that we would get uzp & parallel track so that
§ ths censtitution, we think are subject to ruale 8 the court proceeding could go on during the day but
8  authority or statutery authority on ing. And what 9 that the recusals would ocour —- the recusdal hearisg
10 we need fo goncern curseives with is that all of the M woild ocour inm the afternsch or in the evening in
i ftimes that are in the statutes and the ralss be 11 such 4 way as not to cbsgtruct the ordirary trial
12 censistent, or if we can’t make them conslstent, that 12 process.
I3 at least our rule nob Purpert To suggest thad 13 And 1 believe it was cur view, if I
14 something 1s true acress the board when, for example, 14 remember the debata corractly, that if a motion was
15 it doesn’t apply in probate cases, in the atatubtory 15 filed that clese to krial and it dldn’t get youw 2
16 prokate court. 16 contipuance, ali it gob you was 2 parallel procesding
17 Wow, the issue of timing was debated by 17 on recusal, that lawyers would quit using recusals as
16 this advisory committee in its last commlttes oycle, 16 a disguoised motion for continuatice because Lhey
1% =and the initiative came Lrom the Texarkana Court of 16 didn’t in fact coatinue the case if they were filed
20 hmppeals which was faced with a case whers, within zen 20 s close o trial.
i1 days of trial, cne’s litigant went out and hired 23 tnat idea of a parallel proceeding was
22 someane who was -- I don’t remember the exact 2% picked up in Senator Harriz' statite, which is back
23 connectieon., IC was -- 2 haere on Page 6 of the attached materials, because, as
24 HOM, SCOTT BRISTER: Sor of the judge. 4 I understand this provisien, the trial court, oh a
Z5 MR. ORSINGER: -Son orx nephew or 25 third motlon to recusge, can cohtinue to preside over
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1 the case, sign orders and move the case to final 1 is properly superseded.™
Z  disposition. 2 How vou would supersede a motion is ueclear
3 That concept, that 1f it’s a third recusal 3 to me because the motion is not appealable. The
4 ir the same cage that you go ahead with your & denial of a terviary recusal motion is only
5 preceading anyway regardless of the recusal, if you 5 reviewable on appeal from the final judgnent.
6 will, is a ieglslarive endorgement, &t l2ast a4t some [ MR, SOULES: Mot reviawable.
7 point, that a parallel procesding is prefersbie to a 7 MR, CORSINGER: Hot reviewable on an
8 Bar against continuing with the case just because the § interlocutory basis is what I should say.
94 motion is filed. 9 MR. SOULES: Not reviewable, periocd.
13 Now, separate and apart from the timing 10 MR. GRSINGER: Not rsviewable, pariod.
11 issue, last time this committes debated & 1ot on the il okay. Well, you can appeal the denial of a
12 grounds. Aad Judge Brister geot innervated in the 12 recusal with the fipal Jjudgmernt both under the rules
13 issue and came up wizh a proposed rule, and I believe 13 and under this Senator Harnris’ statute.
14 that it waa folded into our ultimate proposal. But i4 I'm a little conrcernsd about the fact that
15 at this point, I‘ve lost memory of it, and I think, 15 there’s no interlocutory appeal Hut you have to pay
16 Scott, you have, too, haven’t you, lost -- 45 to 16 within the 3lst day after the order 1s réndsred,
17 whether 1t was -~ 7 unless it's superseded, but I don’t know how you
12 HON. 5COTT BRISTER: T feund it on my H supersede an order that is not appealable.
1% hard dilsk, actuoally, and the committes’s deed 12 Anyway, that’s something we have to figure
20 incorporates mest of the important thirga. 1 was 20 eut because the statute just simply may not work well
21 geing to ask what happened te (ar, (b}, (&) and 21 with our existing concept of appellate procedurs.
22 averything else, which is the current rule 18b, 22 Buz, be that as it may, what Im pointing
2 because we had made some changes on that, too, 23 out is that the lssue of sanctions, thars are
24 pecasse, i1f you'll notica, it's enz of those rulas 24 differsnt ideas about when sancticns should be
25 thabt always refers o judgss as {e) and needs some 25 impesed, whether they're mandatory, whether you
Page 627 Page 630
i avrention. 1 should specify that they are binding on the lawyer as
2 MR, ORSINGER: Well, this time around, 2 well as the client or mot.
3 this subcommittes has aot debated grounds., We've 3 And 6 those are principal issues that I
4 only debated timing issues. And I think that our 4 feel are cpen for discussion. MNow, I would iavita
5 debate last time on grounds was very appropriate § anyone on the subcommittes, especially any of the law
& pecause I think we all agree that the constltution, 6 professgors, to either wodify what I said or add to It
7 the statutes and the rules are not censistent, and 7 as you see f£it. ARnyone?
8 they should be, @specially gince many practitloners 8 Bi1l?
% practice out of the rulas of procedure and might be 9 FROFESSOR DORSANEC: Well, itfs a
10 1led awry to what the starutes say oz what the H littlie off to the sids, but I'm just sitting here
131 constitutlon says. : rthinking that probably by the next meeting we ought
il Byt that’s not part of our subcomrities 12 to make additional copies of the entire
13 presentaticn today because we have not avaluated the 12 reccdification draft with side-by-side comparison and
14 grounds for recusal or disqualification. We've oaly 14 giwve that to everybody. BAnd, you kmow, 1 have that.
15 been dealing with these timing issues, more or less. 1% The court has it on its system.
16 SBe we’'ve besn dealing with 18a rather than 18b. 16 Justice Hecht, would that be premature to
17 Wow, the last separate matter, really, of 17 de that or wWould that be advigable to do that now?
18 <concern is the issue of sancticns, and there are 18 JUSTICE HECHT: WNeo. It7s the work
1% diffsrent csncepts of sanctions that float through 19 product of the prior committee, and I think we cught
20 these different provisions. And there are 20 rto -- people here ought to be aware of it.
21 suggesticns that ars made, Iike Judge McDowell’s 21 MR, ORBINGER: Well, in support of
27 letter, T belleve, would like to invoke contempt 22 that, some of the materiais that all of the
23 power and te arder the payment of fees or costs. 23 subcommintees aze asked to look at this cycls were
24 Rule i8a itself, as it now exists, has a 24 icoked at last cycle, and recommendations were drawh
25 sanciion provision that crogs zefers to the discovery 25 from them and they wereé WOVen into our work product.
Page €28 Page 631
1 sanctisns, ¥ belleve. Somebody check me on that -= 1 Perfect example is that we got assigned
2 or Bill, do youz know -~ Zarl, is that right? 2 Professor Hazel's propesal ob the venue rules which
3 There 1z -~ ever in the 18a, as it exists 3 uwe used before and massaged inte a set of rules that
4 in the current rules -— T believe that there is 2 & zhis advisory committée thought was a good set and we
5 2ancrion rule that just cross refers to the discovery 5 szent 1t to the Supreme Court, and now it shows up on
&  sarctions. & our agenda again.
7 Yes. “Sanctiens would apply under the 7 and I denft even know that Pat Hazel
2 existing ruls if the judge is convinced that the % resubmitted it, It may have been somenng eise who
9 motison Lo recuse was breought solaly for the purpose 5 reszubmitted it in the mistaken impression that iz was
10 of dslay and witksour sufficient cause." 1¢ cazl Hamilton’s committes’s work prodect on the State
11 There’s issuas abour whether that is tha 11 Bar Rules Committes ~- or I may have misstated the
12 proper mzasure of sanction apd whether the sanctions 12 name of the commlttes.
13 awallable ought te be the diszcovery sanctions or 13 But in anyway, vou Know, @& cak, on our
14 whether it ought to be a different sanciion. 14 gubcommittses and even at the general committee
15 Blso, Senator Harris® pili, I belleve, 18 level, we can rzally spend a lot of time rehashing
16 containsg its cwn sanctlen provision, does it not? 16 stuff that we've already hashed through, and I
1 ¥as. 17 certainly am hot suggesting that any vote is kinding,
18 yYeufll ses on Page & of the materials. “IF 1 but just that we’ve coversd a lot of ground and that
15 you dany a tertiary metion” -- zo it deesn’t apply Lo L we ought to know what that ground 1s 36 that our
20 the first twe —— "ghe conri shall award reazcnable 20 gebate is educated by what we learned from the
21 and necessary attorney’s fees ard costs te the 21 gariier debate.
22 opposing party, and the attérney erd the party are 22 Zlaine, do you wani te add anything?
23 jeintly and severally liable for zhis award, and the 23 PROFESSCGR CRARLSCN: ¥,
24 fees and costs have to be pald before the 3lst day 24 MR. ORSINGER: Okav. And, RAlex, are
25  sfter the order denying the motlion anless the order 25 vyou stil: with ws? I think --
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1 PROFESSGR ALERIGHT: I'm here. 1 iz Judge Womack who 13 back with the revigiong to the
2 MR. ORSINCER: OQkay. 2 rule that wa szarted this mocaing. And so if we're
2 Then what I would propese that we do at 3 going te talk about thres things on Rule 18a, Lhe
4 this point is go te Carl’s proposed Rule 134 and take 4 conforming with the sepate bill, the implementing the
5 a look at it line by line and paragraph by 5 Judicial Campaign Finance Study Commitiee and other
& paragraph. And rhen, unless it copes up in debate in & stuff, that’s going to take some ime, den't you
7 carl’s discussien, weril ook at Judge McDowall” s 7 think?
8 proposal and just kind of put these imsues irn play. 8 MR. GRSINGER: AIl of it will, yes.
9 But I’ve asked Carl te basically go through 9 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. So would you
18 it on a line-by-line basis because these are not 10 be offended 1f we gst --
1i  amendments te the existing Rule 18. 11 MR, CRSINGER: ¥our at all.
12 This is really the last subcommittee == the iz CEAIRMEN BABCOCK: -~ Judge Womack out
15 last Tull committee’s proposal to the Bupreme Court L3 of the way?
14 as an amendment to 18z with additional changes that 14 MR. ORSINGER: Absolutaly nst.
15 we're proposing now, and I fesl Tike all of it ocught 18 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Besauss [ think
16 to ba falr game. And so I really feel like we ought 16 that’s fairly --
17 te put all of these concepts in play and see what the 17 ME. ORSINGER: I'm here for the
18 committes cthinks. 18 duratier, and =z¢ iz Carl.
19 Sarah? 18 CHAIRMAK BABCOCK: Okay. I think
2 HOM. SRARAE DUNCAN: Are the additicnal 20 rthat’s rather being respectful of his time, teo. Iz
21 e¢hanges noted on the public house? 21 that okay with you?
22 MR. ORSINGER: WNo. We do not have a a2 MR. ORZINGER: Yes.
23 redline that comparss this te the existing Rele l8a. 23 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Is that ockay with
24 CHATRMAN BARCCCK: Rlchard, just let 24 you, siz?
5 ma -—- let me be claar about -- 25 MR, KUYKENDALL: Yes5, sir.
Page 633 Page ©36
1 EON. SARAH DUNCAK: To the existing i CHAIRMEN BASCOCK: Okay. Judge Womack,
2 proposal that’s before the Supreme Court? 2 pan we tarn to your -- because I think there was,
3 MR. ORSINGER: We don’t have a re ne 3 perhaps, a snafu on 42.2 - not a snafu, but scmebody
4 as against this commlttse’s proposal to the Sopreme 4 pointed out something.
5 Court elther. 5 HON. PAUL WOMACK: 1
6 50 in light of that, My suggestion was that & technically known as a glitch --
7 we go throeugh it so that each concept iz jdentified T {Laughter)
8 and we're all familiar with what it is. ] HON. PAUL WOMACK: ~- which I had
g CRAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. Let me just 9 forgetten about after -- since the time that I wzote
16 be clear about what we're doing nere. The matierns i1 the lanrer with the proposed rule changes to
11 ¢hat The Court asked us to consider iz, one, to 11  Jastice Hecht.
i conform 18a to Senaze BiLl 788, and I take it that 12 The Tenth Court of Appeals has peinted out
13 Cari’s proposal dees that. IC looka like it doas 13 that Rule 42.2(a}, a5 it literally was written, says
14 it. Right? 14 that an appeal canp be digmissed if The appaliant
15 MR. ORSINGER: It was our attempt o 1 withdzaws his or ker notise of appeal.
i fold that iantc the rnale - 146 And under Rule 3, the state 1s never the
17 CARTRMAN BABCCOCK: Your intent was o 17 appellant. Even when the siate appaals, it*s not the
18 da it? 1§ appellant. But the verm appeliant and the term
1 MR. ORSINGER: =-- scratch it inte the 1 appellee in crimiral casges apply only te the person
29 rule. 2 who 15 chargsd with the corime.
21 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: OKay. 21 And sc the state’s attempt to dismiss its
2 MR. ORSINGER: Yas. 27 aeppeal in the State againsc Milss, which iz cited at
23 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: And then the second 23 the bottom of the page there, was held to ke for
24 assignnent was to modify ifa to reflect the 24 rnothing.
25 guggestions of the Judicial Campaign Finance Study 25 5o that seemed to ke probably contrary Lo
Page 634 Page 637
1 Commitiea. 1 what we all inzended to do, and it actualiy was just
2 MR. ORSINGER: And we did that also. 2 a glitch. That's an intermediace change I made.
3 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. BSo that’s -— 3 Everything else in hers was an atismpt o
& Mi. ORSINGER: In deing those two 4 try to write down the other things That we calked
3 things, that naturally led us o Glscusaions to do 3  about this morning.
6 other things. And 56 —- & CHAIRMAN BRBCOCK: ©kay. Let's deal
T CHATRHMAN PARCOCK: That’s okay. 7 with 42,2 first. Does anybody have any problem?
8 MR. ORSINGER: ~-— if you would ilke to 8 Bill?
9 iimit our focus jusT Lo Lhose cilanges, we Cak. 9 PROFESS0R DCRSANEO: Judge, does it
16 CHAIRMAN BRECOCK: I711 rell you what 10 say —- lr says withdraws. What does it say now? IS
i1 I'm trying to do, which is procadural. Yeu did those 11 it *its netice of appeal“?
i two things and then you did some other stuff. i 2ON. PAUL WOMACK: It now says "hisz
13 MR. ORSINGER: True. 13 notice of appeal or her notice of appeal.™
13 CHAIRMAN BARCOCK: Okay. 14 PROFESSOR DORSANEC: No. I mean 1ln
15 4o the exnent that Randal wants to stay and 15 your corrested draft.
L hear the other stul ke iz more than welcome to B HON. PAUL WOMACK: Yeah. It would say
i eray. Bot just ln zespect of his time, 1o appears 16 1 "igg, "
1 me that although weril prebably talk about iz, i8 CHAIRMAN BARCOCK: Everybody should
1% cercainly the rather mechanical effort of folding in 1% have the redlined version.
20 Sepate Bili 788 inte this rule has been done. ¥ou've 20 PROFESSOR DORBANEO: Rnd I don’t know
21 accomplished that. BRad we’ll talk sbowt the details, 1 enough about this to Know whetner it’s always an it,
22 but I'm just trying to be respectful of Randal’s time 32 pat I'm getting the impression that the party that
23 if he wants to -- if he wants to duck cut abt any 23 appeals could be an it or it would ke a his or a
24 time. 24 her.
25 The other thing I want to be respectful of 25 HOW. PAUL WOMRCK: Uh-huh.
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i MR. SQULES: "The.™ 1 right.
2 FROFESSOR DORSANED: “The potice of 2 MR. SOULES: Subject toe somebody
31 appesl.™ 3 writing better grammar, if they want to.
4 EOW. PAUL WOMACK: Okay. 4 CHAIRMAN BRBCOCK:! Bill, are you all
5 PROFRSSOR DORSANEQ: And is it possible 5 right with thazn?
& to have mors than one appellant? |3 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Well, I'm happy
7 EOH, PAUL WOMACK: Sure. Yeah. 7 with “parzy that appealed," It sesms that that conid
] PROFESSOR DORSANEQ: Then I'd say "and § be, you know, individuals plus the state. I have a
% appellant withdraws the netice of appeal." g little trouble with —— ¥ don’t like “its notice of
10 MR. EDWBADS: The other appeliant might 10 appeal™ if it’s an individual. 1 just don’t like
11 npet like that. 313 that. 1 can’t get up to that level yet. Buc "the
i HON. SARAH DUNCAN: If vou kave 12 notice of appeal™ is clear enough to me. “If a pariy
13 multiple defendants, there may be more than one 13 that appealed withdraws” -~ you Xnew, or just "notice
14 notice. I+ of appesl.”
15 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Speak up, Sakah. 15 ZON. SARAR DUNCAR: The more
16 HON, SAREH DUNCAN: If you've gobt 16 androgencus ¢ur society gess, Bill...
17 multiple defendants, there may be more than one 17 PROFESSOR DORSANEQ: I don't kpow i8I
18 notice of appesl. So to say “the notice of appeal™ 1B  agree with that at all.
i doesgn’ t seem right. 1% CHAIRMAR BABCOCK: Okay. Any other
2¢ PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Why dorn’t we just 20 cemments to this rule?
21 say if -- okay. ™If a party that sppeals withdraws Fan {80 response;
22 notice of appsal."™ 22 CHAIRMAN BARCOCK: &1l right. I711
23 HON. SARAH DUNCAN: I like “its.,™ 3 23 second Luke's motion that subject to the grammar,
24 started using it in opinions just because it's -- 24 whether it’s who or that or its or his or her or
25 CHAIRMARY BABCOCK: Raiph Dugglas. 25 their, evervbody in faver of this rule as redrafted?
Page 639 Page 542
b MR, DUGGINS: Okay. 1 Evezrybody raise their hand.
2 CEATRMAN BABCCOCK: Hang on. 2 Anybedy opposed?
3 HOW., SAHAH DURCAW: It gets taoo 3 (N0 respcLge)
4 complicated. 4 By acclamation, 42.2, with grammar revised,
5 CHAIRMAN BRBCOCK: Ralph Dagglns. 3  is recommended.
& MR. DUGGINS: Who signs this If fe's 6 s¢ now we're going te 73 and the form that
7 the state? 7 the gourt has -— and Judge or Bill, either one, do
g HON. PAUL WOMACK: Who @igns the motion ¢ you have additional language you’d Iike us to look at
9 rto dismiss? 9 or talk about?
10 MR. DUGGINS: You say that the iG (bDiscussions off the record)
11  appellant migt personally slgn the withdrawal. What il CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judges —-—
12 Thappens in the event it’s the state that sesks -~ 12 MR, SOULES: Ifve bsen talking with the
13 HOW. PRUEL WCMACK: The stata is not an 12  Judge here. And we're going to put, "with & copy of
14 appellant. The staze is -~ 14 the official form® at the very end seo that it's
15 MR, DUGSINSG: I thought that's what 15 paralliel to first sentence. Thers’s a Lypo.
16 you re making it on your comment, says that this isz 18 THE REPORTER: Can you speak zp? I'm
i baing replaced by a party that eppeals. To reflact 17 s=orry.
18 that the rule applies te the state, I'm st oasking: 18 CHAIRMAN BARCOCK: Yeah, speak up,
1% What happens when the state seeks to withdraw -- 1% Luke.
20 HO¥. PRUL WOMACK: When the state 20 MR, SOULES: RlL right. 2.2,
i aoeeXxs -~ i1 noncompliance, in the first line after the word
22 MR. DUGGI®S: -— netice of appeal? 22 application is net. *That" would de inserted there.
23 HOM. PAUL WOMACK: ~- to withdraw, I 23 Just a Ltypo.
24 suppose that the attorney representing the state —- 24 MR . YELEMNOSEY: And the comma in that
25 ME. DUGGINS: Well, I'm just 25 sentence.
rage 640 FPage 643
: clarifving: The attorney can sign ic? b3 MR. SOULES: In the third line it
2 BON. 2AUL WOMACK: Uh-huk. Yeah. But 2 says, "with & copy of the official form,” whicn is
3 in the last sentence that’s been added there where it 7 yhat we nalked abeut, but in thea last sentence -- in
4 says "an appellate,™ thart can oniy rafer ro & 4 the second senktence, those Words are net present, and
5 deferdant in a criminal case. It car’t be the 5 they should ba. And he’s willing to put them in,
& state. It’s Rale 3.2. & too, at the end of the second senterce as wall &5 the
7 HON., ToM LAWRENCE: This is just a 7 first sentence.
8 matter of grammar. Should it be "a party whao a CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Luke, yvou're
9  appeals"™ instead of "that®? % talking about ¥3.2, noncompliance?
10 MR. ORSINGER: Judge Womack, can’t the if MR. SCULES: Righo.
11 state appeal if there’s like & suppression hearing 11 CHAIRMAN BARCOCK: Okay.
12 granted and the prosecution is dlsmissed early on? 12 MR. SCULES: So that after the Court of
13 HOW, DPAUL WOMARCX: The state cah 13 Criminal Appeals clerk doesn’t file it and returs it
14 appeal, but the term appsllant doesn’t apply to the 14 to the cierk of the convicting gourt, and the clerk
15 state. 15 of the convigting court will return the application
16 MR . CRSINGER: Okay. Ckay. 16 to the person who filed it with a copy of tha
1 HON. MICHREL SCHNEIDER: How does the 17 official form.
H stats get out of it, that’s what’s his questioa. 18 CHAZRMAN BRBCOCK: And so you'rs
I CHEATRMAN BARCOCK: Okay. Where are 19 auggesting adding "with a copy™?
20 wez? 20 MR. YELENCSKY: 3But the defect may not
a MR. SGULES: I move we racommand the 2i be that it's en the Forsi. It may be zhat they put i
22 changes refiected on 42.2. 22 on the form and the Court of Criminal Appeals has
23 CHAIRMAE BABCQOK: OKay. There’s been 23 sald, “There’s some crucial information ssing, " sc
b some suggestions of language. Carl says it cught Lo 24 don't we need to repeat “with netazlicn of the defect
25 e “rhe party whe appealed." I think that's probably 25 and instruction to remedy the dafect and raturn it
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1 for -- return the application.” ' 1 by couching it in temms of the defeat, I wouldn’t
2 HON. SARRE DURCAN: I thought we 2  tnink that that would be the intent of this ruie nor
3 changed the language te “not on the form" on the 4 rhe intent of the court promulgating the rule,

4 first sentence no address -~ 4 MR. JEFFER3ON: Oh., I deon”t thiak
5 MR. YELEKOSKY: But the first 5 rthats the intent, bul --

§ sentence - 3 CHATRMAR BABCOCK: And as long a8 the
7 BON. SARAE DUNCAN: =~ precisely that. % prisoner is giver notice of what the gefect is so
§ Why wouldn'n we just change 1t on the ~- 4 that he or she can cure it, it seems te me ilke that
3 MR, YELENGSKEY: Well, we xibitz a 9 would solve the problem. And I suppose if thers were
1¢  ligtle bit afrerwards because I had saggested 10 multiple, you know, “This is right. This ig right,"
11 something on that line. And the second sentence 11 and thera were five or six of those, then the
12 allows broader latirude for the Court of Criminal 12 prisoner could raise that as an additional basis for
15 Appeals to send it hack even i1f it is on the correct 13 relief from some court.

14 form, but if there’s some other defect —- 14 I don't know, That would ke my tThinking.
2] MR. SOULES: Let me try this, Steve. 15 Judge, would you have any resction to that?
16 Even Lf it is on the correct form and it's messed up tE HON. PAUL WOMMCK: Yes. The last thing
17 semencw, why 0ot go ansad and send them another 17 we want Lo do is to have to deal with any wzit
18 form? 18 rwice, We want to get rid of it, ohe way or the
19 MR, YRLENGSKY: wWell, sure, but -- 1 other, a5 S00Tt asg W& Can,
20 MR. BOULES: S50 - 24 Bo T have not really envisioned, until
21 MR. YELEKOSKY: 1 don’t knew. I get 1 today, that there would be any return of any
27 letters from prisoners sometimes, too. But if you're 22 petitjons to any prisonscs other than for the reason
23 sending —— if you get it aad it's defecuive and you 23 than it was not on the form.
24 just send them a form, I don’t know —- 24 In my opinion, if priscners fail to give
25 MR, SQULES: That wag the first - I 5% vhe informetioh that taey nead, the purden of
Page 643 Page 648

1 just wanted to get that first plece out of it. 3o we 1 pieading the proof is on them, and they are always
2 wonld add at rhe end of the second sentence Lhe 2 subject To just have the relief denied. The last

4 words Ywith the notation of the defect and a copy of 3 thing we want to do is Lo keep at vhem until they

& the sfficial fomm." 4 perfect thaly pleading.

5 Okay. &c the trial clerk Torwards the i {Laughter)

¢ Court of Criminal Appeals clerk’s notation of the é HON. PAUL WOMACK: I understand what

7 gefacts and then sends ancother form, ODoes that close 7 you're sayirg, and I see that it weuld be &

g it up? Is that okay with you, Judge? § possibllity for an ill-motivated ceurt to de that,

El HON. PAUL WOMACK: (No verbal 8 but it certainiy is not in our institutional interast
10 response.} 10 to keep this ball in che air any longer than we havae
11 MR, SOULES: Okay. Witk thar, T move 11 rteo.

12 that we adopt 73.2, and the Judge nas guccessially iz MR. ECWARDS: What would happen if wou
13 agreed with that. 13 put the word "substancially” in front of Ycompiy™?

1d CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. I1'1ll secozd 14 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Judge, the
15 rhat. Any cemvent -- any dlscussion akbout 73.27 1 suggestion is made That »witheut filing an
16 MR. EDWARDS: Did anybody say anything 16 application does not substantialiy comply."

17 about the grammar, or whatevsr it is, on that first 17 EON. PARUL WOMACK: That’s fine.
i8 Lline? 18 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Any ciher?
19 MR. CHAPMAN: They put "that" after H Yas, Sir? Steve.
20 the - 20 HON. SAN BATTERSON: We may have
2 MR, EZDWRRDS: Oh, “that.”™ Okay. 21 crossed this pridge already, but I doen’t thirk zhe
22 Thanks. 22  federal form is an exciusive form. Do you not want
23 CHAIRMAN BRBCOCK: Any other commenris? 93 disecrerion at all te be able o fila something that's
24 Yes, sic? 24 shorter than this?
25 MR. JEFFERSON: I7:l tell you, the ocne 25 HON. PRUL WOMRCK: On, yegh. 1'm sure
Page 646 Page 64%

3 reservation I would have i3 that 1f I"wm sitting on 1 cthat the -— that 1f ——

2 the Court of Criminal Appeals and I am thinking most 2 KON, SAN PATTERSON: I mean, you den’t

3 hapeas corpus petiticns are frivolows, 1t seems Lo ne 3 want to say "in its discretion will net fiile

4 T would have an incentive sach time one came Lp, 4 someching thaz’s not on this form," a

& whather it's: on the form or Lot, to find some defect 5 twe-page comes in or if an interim cr this -- I

6 and send it back down as often as possible until the & mean -

7 priscnar gives up. And I just wonder wheiher that’s 7 40N, PAUL WOMACK: Well, to be honest

8 a good policy to take, 8 apout that, the twoe-page form, I'd hate to put the

9 MR. SCULES: I dom’t think we can fix 3 olerks of the gonvicting courts in the position of
10 that if it’3 a probiem. 10 having to decide when to Send them hack and when to
11 MR. JEFFERSOW: Well, what if the 31 send them to us, for thsem to requirs that the form be
12 prisoner sends up & form that is not on this form but 12 agzed.

13 it contains =verything proper for complalaing aboul 13 CHATRMBN BABGOCK: Okay.

14 some confinement, then wouldn’t that prisoner have & 1s Steve?

13 censtitutional right o have the habaas corpus i3 MR, YRLENOSKY: well, I guess I'm

16 reviewed? Even Lf itfs not on this form and even if i nearing somathing a lictle differenc from earlier and
17 thera’s a miner —— or if it's on this form end 17 Im wondering whether what I sugqgested makes sense

18 thare's & miner dafect, wouldn’t there be some right 18 now based on what you said,

1% of copstitutional reviea? 13 Tf the Court of Criminal Appeals really

20 I don’t knew. I'm just patting that cut 20 doesn’t contemplate sending it back sxcept when it's

21 there, 1 think thers’s some problem with the rule, 21 ret on the form, then maybe we'rs wrong Lo lzave mors
22 in my cplnien. 59 iatitude in that second sentence ag we have.

3 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Well, I think maybe 23 and if, on the other hmand,

24 what you’re saying is: 1If the court took this rule 24 Justice Patterson’s suggestion was right, that maybe

25 az an oppertunity to deny habeas cerpus on the merits 25 you don’t want Zo reject everyons rhat is not on the
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1 form, then the first sentence 13 Wrong because we've 1 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay.
5 made that automatic on the part of the clerk. 2 M5, SWEENEY: I thought we were Joing
3 I think your answer Lo that wag, do you 3 to delay The discussion until this afiernocn, so I
4 wanpt something awtomatic for the clerk. Maybe we 4 apologize for not having been here, bur T'1ii read the
5 ought to decide that. 5 minutes and g&t caught 2p.
[ Bat then are you suggesting now on the 8 HON, PHIL HARODBERGER: I suggest
7 second sentence tham mayke that sheuld alisc read 7 recusal. We go back and do the recusal.
¢ simply that the Court of criminal Appeals would send g CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Hverybody
9 ip havk Lf it‘s net en the formm. 9 happy with getting back to recusal?
16 TE that's true, we've already taken care of 10 (Bimmlranecus responseas)
11 it in the Lirst -— second aentence because it will 11 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: ALl right, You'rs
12 never get to the Court of Criminal Eppeals. 12 back up, Richard,
i3 HON. PAUL WOMACK: Well, I kird of like 13 MR, ORSTINGER: We want to foous on
14 it the way it i3 becauss it gives the court the 14 sSenator Harria® bill as it’s refiscted iln here
1 oprion either to dismiss the petition or to send it 15 first, Then we want to go to the reccmmendation of
16 kack for correctlion. 16 recusal for excessive campalgn contributions.
7 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. BAnd it looks 17 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Yes.
18 ke me like the two-fierad Systeém Chat you bave is all 18 MR. ORSINGER: That latter ons is going
18  the clark does is Look and say, "Is this their form? 18 to be easy to distinguish because that task force
20 Yeah. Itfs their Form." And the court of appeals, 20 actually proposed a Rule 18c¢, which we have not vet
21 the burden chey’ve undertaken for thamselves is wo 21 proposed any changes to, bul the first one is going
22 say, "Well, wait a minute, but, you know, Item C and 22 to fold into some decisions we rmade because we didn’t
23 © isn't filled out," and so send it back because 23 have a stand-aione provision relating te
24 they've qgot to £ili our Item C or DBy oX whatever it 24 senator Harrig’ statute. We actually denigrated it
25 wmay be, which weuld be reasonable —- or Items 13 or 24 into the way the ruls operates. So there's geing to
Page 651 Page 654
1 whatever it may be, S0... 1 ke some crossover to other subcommittee activitias.
2 Okay. Any othex? 2 But I guess what I'1l de is to ask carl Lo
3 Yeah. 3 focous on those areas where Sepator Harris' bill shows
4 HON. SAMUEL MEDINA: "substantially 4 up, #ven though I think that’s going te lead us into
5 complies" was suggested to glve them leeway to either 5 some jumbled discussions.
& send it back or not. [ CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Justics Heoht.
7 CHAIRMAN BABCGCK: Right. I think so. 7 JUSTICE HECHT: Senator Harris’ bill
B  Yeah, which i3 what Bill's point was. B only deals with the tertiary problem, right?
] It gives the court discrecion, 1if they o] »R. ORSINGER: That’s right.
1¢ didn’t £ill our Itsm Wo. 16, but the court has gou & ] JUSTICE HECHT: Bur the propessed
11 good enough handle on the petition, they den’t i1 legislarion, which we responded to, that addrasses
12 necessarily have te send it back. Makes sanse to 12 the timing problem, and that's been worked inte the
13 me. 13 proposal also. Sc Senator Earris’ concerns are
1 Any cther Commants? 14 yeally twofold, the timing proklem and the tertiary
15 iNo responis) 15 recusal.
I CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Thers's haen 16 MR. ORSINSER: Well, and we made 2
17 a motion secoaded. All in faver of 73.2, as amended, 17 decision akout timing based on discussion and voie,
18 raise your hand? 18 so -~
ig 211 cpposad? 1= JUSTICE HECHT: Yeah. Bat I'm just
20 pPagzes by acclamation. 20 saying as we talk about -
21 What's next? 21 MR, ORSINGER: wWe can talk about
22 MR SOULES: Okay. The form iiself 1s 22 timing, Teo.
23 aet going to be in zhe rule book, right? It"s just 23 FUSTICE HECHT: As we talk about
2% going to pe -~ okay. Okay. Hevar aind. 24 Sernator Harris’ legislaticn, there are raally two -
23 {Discusgion off the record} 25 the part that passed is just the tertiary part, put
Page £52 Pags %35
L CERIRMAN BRECOCHK: Anything else? 1 the part he propesed that uwe responded To wis The
2 HON. PAUL WOMACK: Thanks for 2 riming part, and 1t's worked in here tog, and I just
3 entertaining my troubles. 3 want to make sure we cover them both.
4 CEARIRMAN BABCCCK: ©Oh, thank you. 4 MR. ORSINGER: Okay. We'll be
5 Bye-bye. 5 congeiously aware of that.
% Okay. We have a cholce to make here. 3 SUSTICE HECHT: Yeah.
7 Judge Peeplas indicated at lunch that he thought 7 MR. ORSTNGER: So Cari, can I ==
g perhaps there was some additional digcussion that el 20N, PAVIS PEEPLES: Yeah. Could I —
5 could be had with respect to the volr dire 9 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah.
15 Aiscussion, and Paulia, who's the chair of that 13 HON. DRVID PEEPLES: Have we decldsd
11 subcommitbes, has arrived from ice-bound Dallas. 5o 11 that we want to do a total rewrite as cpposed
12 we can take thaf Up 5OW OF We CAn return to the i? to "Hare's a probplem, and hers’s the way to fix 1.
13 recusal matners, And so what's everybody's 13 Here’'s ancther problem, and here’s the way bo fix
14 pileasare? 14 thnat,* wirh the existling rule.
15 Paula? 15 CHAIRMAN BRECOCK: I don’t think the
1e M5. SWEENEY: Ok, no. I was waving at 16  fuli corittee has decided that. I senge that
17 <Carl. I°m sarry. 17 trar’s -- well, I don’t know.
g CHATRMAN BRBCOCK: Ok, okay. 18 HON, CAVID PEEZPLES: 8o my related
19 ME. SOULES: Next time. Next time. 13 ruesticn would be: If the Suprens Court has pad the
o CHEAIRMAN BABCCCK: Whab pext time? 20 total rewrite pending before and has not adeptad it
21 Mit, SOULES: WVoir dire. 21 can we conclude that you-all didn’t like it?
2z M5, SWEENEY: I‘4 like the minutes of 22 SUSTICE BECHT: Mo, We hadn’t talked
23 wha: happaned this morping. And I apolegize. I 53 about it. We got wayiald by Ssnator Barris’
26 wasn’t in Dallas. Yeu wers notified I had & board 2&  legiszlatich.
25 mesting in Bouston this merming. 25 now. SCOTT BRISTER: And there are
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1 several things, I think, when we have to rewrize the 1 bheing filed.
7 whole rule, number one, hecause it always refers to 2 The other parallel procesding was alreacy
3 judges as “he.™ 3 inm the rules, and that was i1d4a. BAnd that is if the
4 ¥o. 2, as Ricaard peinted out, because it 4 grounds were only (b} (1), (b} 21 oxr (b)) (3}, the
5 airectly conflicts with the copstitatien in a couple 5 court could proceed.
6 of places and in other places with éxisting case -~ [ Wow, (B} til}, {b} ¢2) and (k) {3}, under
7 with 50 years of exiscing cese law, 4and that’s 7  the grounds, ars impartiality, bias and 1f the dudge
8 pervasive in the whele rule. g ig a material wizness. That wag already in the
9 And Wo. 3, thers’s no good reasen to have & 4 recodification. So what we’ve added as parallel
16 rule on the same subject in thres or Lour diffsrent 10 proceedings are when the third meiion is filed or if
il places. 17 & motion is filed within three days of a trial or
12 CHAIRMAN BRBCGCK: That's probably 12 hearing.
12 overriding. Sc I think the answer ©o that, then, 13 Urder time to file on disqualification, we
1¢ Judge Peeples, ie that we ought zo go thiough the pig 14 hnave two optiong.
i exercise, i3 Sne is & motion to disquaiify, can ba filed
16 why don’t you do that, Carl. 15 at any time or it has te¢ be filled as 5001 a3
L7 MR. HAMLLTON: We started out with 17 practical after learning of the grounds for
18 =Rule 135 or 132 of the recodified rules, and 1711 18 disgqualificatlien.
12 dust tell you that Section (a) is grounds Ior 13 e had discussion about that, and because
26 disqualification; (b) is grounds for recusal; and (<} 20 disqualification can be really ralsed at any time,
2 is waiver. 21 <that may be the better choice, buf there’s algo some
22 pProcedure starts with sSection (d), and 22 thought that 1t ought te be raised as soon as
23 that’s what we addrassed. That’s why we start with 23 practical after learning of it, but if it isa”t, then
24  Section {d) now. Z query, "Is it waived?” And if it can’t be waived,
28 To address the Senator Harris’ bill, the 5 then probably the better chelce is that & motion o
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1 one that I had talked about, the third metion, we 1 disgualify can be filed at any time.
2 want to addzesa than first. 2 Down to the next paragraph, the raferral
3 We did try te incorporate in this rzule the 3 paragraph was also In the recodificatlion.
& puggestions in Judgs Hecht's letiern to 4 HON., SCOTT BRISTER: <Carl, are we ¢oing
5 Senator Harris, the guggestioas in Bob Pemberton's 5 to digcuss these one by sne?
& memo, which you have in your materials, and the & MR. HAMILTON: Yeah. I'm just giving
7 provisions of Articie 36.80%16. 7 you an owvarview.
B 30.0016, wo rhe extent that it has any ] And then the first four lines of that are
9 procedure in it, is dealt with in the rast of the 9 the same as in the recedification. We're down to
16 rele, but the guts of 30.0816 ig in Subparagraphs (4) 16 option 2.
11 (b} and (%), which provides that if a third motion is i1 Option 2 is pur in there becausa
12 filed, the iudge continues as though no motion had z Judge Hedges over in Houston, when she was on Court
13 besn filled. b Rules Committee, thought that there were Log many
14 And that, (5), if the judge signs any 14 frivelous moticng Te recuse being Ifiled.
1% orders duripg that procesding and is later recused of 5 So¢ she gaggested a2 procedurs whereby the
16 disqualified, then the judge assigasd to the case 16 presiding judge could decide, initilally, whetker the
17 shall vacate such orders. i motibn was procedurally proper and whether 1t allieged
18 That’s basically the guts of 30.001&. i® grounds. And if it did net, then the presiding judge
19 To ge back, though, to the beginaing on the 1% could summarily ceny the motion.
20 metion part, the old zecodified pale is basically 20 That's an optlon vhat we’wve discussed, but
21  that same thing with the following exceptions. 21 the subcommitrtes really hasn’t come To any consensus
22 We provided for after the word Judge "as 2% opinicn an.
23 defined herein," becanse we do have a definiction of 23 Then the interim procsedings, I basicaily
26 Judge. Otherwise -- and we alsn added Judge Hecht's 24 dlscussed already, there are three situationg where
25 suggestisns, that the grounds bave to be asserted 25 the judge can continue on -- Paraqraph (a), {(by, (S},
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1 when the party learned of the grounds of recusal or 1 that’s gelf-explanatory.
2 disguaiification. 4 {5y, if the judge signs any orders and iz
3 So those are the two basic changss in the 3 later disqualified or recusad, those have to be
4 motion part of the recodification of those zulas. 4 vacated.
5 The time ko Fils -~ we'll 3ust go over Ehisg 5 Then on the hearing, tha hearing part, that
& a3z an overview first and then we can back up. The § first sentence in there would have ©o be taien out 2
7 time to file, in the recodification, we had “could be 9 we abandon the idea about this summary proceeding
8 filed at any time." We cranged that to comply with ¢ bpefere the presiding judge.
3 some of the suggestions that 1T be filed no latet 3 Gtherwise, he has te assign ie, has zo be
10 than ten days afrer actual knowledge is obtained, and 10 se: for a hearing within ten days of the referral.
11 we alzo addsd the part in there abpeut, “If not, ic's 11 211 the rest of that iz the same as
12 waived." This is on the recusal. 12 recodification.
13 Then we talked abcut having a parallsl L3 The last sentence gives me some problem
14 proceeding, thar if a motlon was untimely filed in 14 apout the judge whe hears The motick hag to ruls
15 erder to delay & particular proceeding, that we'd go 13 within 20 days or it’s deemed granted. I put, in
16 on with 4 parallel procesding wnere the judgs wonid i krackers, “denied," bur I guess my problem with that
17 coatinuwe te act a5 though no mot ween filed, 1 is, I think zhe metlion for new trial iz &beut the
18  and we’ve provided there that "a motien to 18 oniy thing we have thati hag gome auteinatic tuling,
12 gecuge filled wichin . 18 and I don’t Knew the reasoning why there sheuld be
23 Now, that’s arl We really hadn’t 20 gome kind of an autsmatic ruling either way once the
71 decided on the number of days, but 1f it's filed 31 moticn iz ~- evern if it isn’t reled on within 2G
32 within blank number of days of the dais the case is 22 days, I would think that the relisf would ke by way
23 set for trial or hearing, then it’: governed by 23 of mandamus or something else 1f rhe judge didn™t
24  Paragraph (dF {4) {c) which is a parallel procesding 24 rule, burn I guess I don’t faver any xiad ot a default
25 that goss on just liks in the case of a third motion 23 there at all.
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i Disposition is basically the same. 1 different --
Z Appeal 1g the zame. 2 MR, LOW: Yeah. That's Paragraph --
3 Cchief justices snd Suprame Count ts the 3 a0N, SCOTT BRISTER: First draft, it
4 same. 4 was a -~
] Sanctions, we've added inte the sanctions ] MR. LOW: == {e}.
§ section the sanctions in 30.0016 which says that the & AOE, SCOTT BRISTER: Paragraph (er, it
7 party and the attorléy have Lo pay the rzasenable 7 foliows this -~
8§ cost if the third motion is denied. 8 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Leét’s see 1f we
9 Wa've also changad the discovery rule of B ecan --
10 sanctions which used to be 215.2(b), and we've just 1c MR. LOW: It’s not in the materials.
11 wmade it any sanctions under Rule 215.,2. I think that i1 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Let's see if Wwe can
12 was suggestad in Bob Pemperton’s Letier, 12 c¢lear cut some things first. The first thing is
13 And then we defined judge, because in the 17 whether or not we have conformed 18a, which 1s in
14 recodificaticon, for some reason or another, it does i enis drafr as 134 to section 20.016. and loskirng
15 not contaih what’s now in 18a, which exempts the 15 through thnis, it appears to me that you nave, bat
16 appellate court judges Lrom this rule, and so we've b Alex has got a comment on that.
27 added that to define judge as belng judgs or master 17 PROFESSOR ALBRIGET: There’s just one
1% except in the Supreme Court, Court of Criminal 1 comment, I just want Lo make, and I'm going to have to
19 Appeals, court of appsals, prebata and commissionars 13 leave in a second, buz it's about this lssue.
20 courts. 26 on No. 10, ganctions, 1t says the party
21 T don’t know. 7There may be some others 21 £iling the motion and everypody is jolptly liabie and
22 that we’ve missed, kut that's the defiaition of 29 the fees and costs must be paid befors the 3ist day
23 judgs. 23 after the date of the order denying the motion unless
24 hnd then there’s two comments, faiiure to the order iz properly superseded.
25 file within three days, only waives the right o seek Since it’s RoU an appealable motlon,
Page 663 Page 666
1 recusal for disqualification as to that hsaring. 1 thera's mo interlocutory appsal. Ts there any way to
2 Wow, it dees not have a prejudlced party’'s 2 supersede 1t?
3 right to sesk recusal is disgualificaticn. So that 3 The statute says "superseds,™ but I'm
4 weuld be deone later. And the motion Lo recuse 4 wondering, since thers’s no procedure fox
§ sratutory prokate court judge is governed by that 5 superseding, if we should Jjust say unless the parties
6 section of the government code. 5 and the lawyers file a bond or, you know, give a
T Mow, that’s basically the overview of what 9 supersedeas pond, put put it into this Sscticn 10 s6
8 was done. 8 that we have a supersedeas progedure instead oI
E PROFESSOR DORSENEO: Can I ask Scott 9 trying to rely on the zppellats procedurs.
10 one guestion? 1¢ CHATAMAN BABCOCK: Maybe Randal can
11 Sceth, did your have in your draft frem your 11 answer that. But I would assumé that what the
12 nard drive a paragraph on sanctions? 12 laglslation was intending was that thers be some bond
13 HOM. SCOTT BRISTER: Wo. [ don’t think 13 that yeu could put up. I guess t's 19 percent. I
14 =o. i4 don’t know. It would just be a premium on the bond
i5 PROFESSOR DORSANEC: I was xind of 15 or whatever the —-—
16 curicas as o why not, because I carrled your drafc 18 MR. XUYKENDALL: I wish I could
into the reccdificarion draft and dida't include & 17  answern.
paragraph on sanctlons mysalf, and I don’t Xnow Why. 18 CHAIRMAN BARCOCK: ~~ that’s what the
ROW. SCOTT BRISTER: Becsause the idea 19 idea was.
was rhat the Sanctions fask Force was going Lo take 20 The preblem is -- what Alex is saying
a1 sanctions fFrom the ten different rules that Ltrs in 21 is, since this iz hot an appealabie order at the
now 4and put inte one sancticon rule rather than 2 time, there wouldn't be a supsrsedeas, as we ali
2 having, "Oops, that’s not a discovery sanction, 23 zthink of it.
24 that‘s a pleading sanction," ox "That's noat a 24 0f esurse, Carl tracked the language of the
25 pleading sanction or discovery sanction, that’s 4 25 statute, s0...
Page 644 Bage 467
1 trial sanction," you Know, because you have diffsarent 1 MR. RAMILTON: Alex is nighr. W
2 males. 7 didn’t Xnow what that meant, 50 weé really haven’t
3 PROFESSOR DORSANEG:  How about 4 3 addressed how to supersede amything.
4 definirion of The Term "financial interest™? 4 MR, ORSINCER: We have Lwo cholces. We
El 20N, SCOTT BRISTER: That was because 5 rcan either follow the statutory language. wnich
& the constitution savs "intersst,” but the cases have & deesn’t fit the rules of procedure, ©f We AR CEY 0
7 all determined thaz to be a financial interest. And 7 giess over the statubery language by adapting the
8§ rhe parallel provision in the definition in the Code g rules of precedurs to Créaté 4 new animal, Lt seams
5 of Judicial Conduct Gses tha term “ecopomic g to ne.
16 interesz." 14 what &Alex is saying is: “Well, let’s not
1l And so I think my drafz, at least, was thal 11 buy into the erdirary supersedeas process” because
12 we refer Lo it 2s econonic interegts rather than 12 that chbviously doesn’t apply. VLet's creaté an
13 financial so that iz would he the same Larm. 13 arzificial superaedeas process [ar this one problam
14 The gsame duty I’'m supposed to de in the 1 and finesse the atature."
13 eode as to what's ethical cz not 18 the one that gats i3 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. And g0 tnat
16 me recesed zather than is there a difference betwaen 16 would reguire addivional language.
17 eeonemic and financial. 17 MR. OBESINGER: wWe'd have te change this
18 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Carl, what I'm 18 because there’s po way to properiy supersade thie
16 saying is, thers wasz another term that we talked 19 grder because it’s not appealable and supersedeable.
20 apeout prtting into the defirizion of sanctions of 2t CRATRMAN BABCOCK: Sarah.
21 whataver this rule would pecome, and thar’s rthe 21 HON. SARAH DUNCAN: 2 don’t urderstand
32  term "financial interest.” 22 why rot. If you have a final judgment sub3sguant o
23 MR. Low: Well, that’s in fhe 23 the judgment you have a sanctions order, you’ve
reccdification drafr? 74 already superseded the judgment.
uON. SCOTT BRISTER: Yean. That’s a 2 T would think that a sanctions crder wouid
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1 come within the other wmoney judgments provisien of 1 bonds, and the judge Ccan 4pprove alternative
2 Rule 24 and you can supsrsede the sanctions ordern. 2 security. Ali those things geb swWept inte abodt a
3 ME. ORSINGER: But the problem ls that 3 dozen words or so, and we pick up the benefin of &
4 you'ze regquirsed to pay withln 31 days of when the 4 whole lot of work that we did on the TRAF rule.
% ganerion is levied, and rhat will almest ingvitably 5 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Bill?
6 be kefore thers’s an appealable judgment. 6 PROFESSOR CORSANEO: The only problem
7 End so Lf you've got to pay within 31 days 4 4is thar I'm not sure that when this statute is
g put it’s not appealable for another month or wwe oF 8 talking about, uniess the crder :is properly
G six months or a year, how do you supersede it? g superseded, it’s talking aboul any of that appellate
10 HOW. SARAH DUNCAN: 3But lt's 10 procedure at all.
11 immediately eppealable LE you've already on appeal. 11 MR. SOULES: I don't think it is.
12 MR_. ORSINGER: It wen't be alyeady on 12 PROFESSOR DORSANEG: Why wouldn't it
3 appeal. Ordinarily -- 13 just ke maant unless zomebedy savs your don't have
14 HOW. SARAH DUNCAN: It will be if 14 to?
15 there’s a judgment rendered beiore the sanction. A MR. SOULES: Because once you pay 1i.
16 MR. HALL: But that's not right. If 16 it may not be recoverabls, 1T you get it reversed Sn
17 you have a six-week trial, 1t'3 due within 31 days, 17 appeal. That's why you have supersededs anyéay.
18 the payment on the sanctions. 18 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Right.
i MR. ORSINGER: AL least you have to 13 MR. SOULES: I mean, it"s true that
20 acgount for the great number of cases whare the 58 this i3 an order. Rule 24 has to do with the
1 sanctisn will be levied before there's & trial, and 21 judgment, but 1f we say this order can be suspended
22 then you pave 4 problem. We may not have a problem 22 in the same mabner that judgments can be suzpended
23 in every case, but wa'll have a probiam in most 23 ynder Rule 24 -— he had something in mind oy
24 crcases. 24 superseding., IT's not spslled out. That should give
25 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Buddy. 2% us an open field to discuss what we think is propar
Page €69 Page $72
1 M. LOW: I know a4 case where the judge 1 superseding and for the Supreme Court to declare what
2 ‘made him do cotmunity service, asd I sald, "Walc 2 2 that is, and a razliag, 1 thirnk.
3 minute. that might not be upheld. You can’t taka 3 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judge Rhea.
4 that back.™ D¢ rhay treat a money flne differently? 4 EON. BILL RHEA: Along that Lline, I
5 I thought you couldn’t rsally -— you could get it, 5 thirk you can add something at the end of this
6 but you couldn’t impose 1t until they had a right to 6 paragraph after the language, runless the order is
7 appeal, that's my understanding. 7 properly superseded,” comma, "ag the conditions of
8 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Judge MeCowWwn. 2 that supersedeéas are determined by the judge.®
G HOK. SCOTT MCCOWN: Doess this statute E] mhat could make that cliear that we're not
10 prohibit the Suprems Court from dolng a repsaler? 10 really talking about the appellate context] we're
11 Well, then what I’'m wongering is whether we cught 11 talking about what the judge --
12 to —= 12 HOW, SCOTT MCCOWN: Well, bubl ——
13 JUSTICE HECHT: Weil - i3 HON. BILL RHEA: ~- and there might be
14 HOH . SCOTT MCCOWN: But you might not 14 other clrcumstances.
15 waff to 2o that. 1 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judge Molown.
16 JUSTICE HECHT: BAs & practleal matter, 15 HON. SCOTT MCCOWE: The proplem is neot
17 we're not going to repeal it without consulting 17 in making it possible te superseds it. The problem
18 with -- 18 4is in the reverse, wnlch is: ''Ckay. It's tha 2lst
15 {Lacghtern) 19 day. [ naven't superseded it. I want my appsal, but
20 BON. SCOTT MCCOWN: Well, that was the 26 we‘re in the middle of the casze.”
?1 peipt I was golng te get Lo, which is, wouldn't 1t be 21 and so, in essence, it would be a pack deoor
22 werth our time Lo have a group meet with the 22 way to get an interlocutary appeal on the isska of
23 irnterested isgislators and de wnat they want to do 22 whether the judge should have been racused or not,
24 but do it in a way that solves thiz appesllate 24 which we don’f want.
23  probklsm. 23 See wnat I'm saying?
Page 670 Page 673
1 40 rhat rather than try to write a special 1 Brd so if it’s 3 final qment. that aseds
2 appellats procedurs for this alone, we come up with a 2 to be superseded, then Lt can be appealsd. I it can
3 solutien that dees what they want o do irside our 3 be appealed before the case is really over, then it’'s
4 present appeilate miles. 4 a back dwer way to get an interlocutory appeal on the
3 And then Lf they buy off on it, do a $ question of whether rhe recusal was pProper or
& repealer and zdopt rhe new rale. 6 impropar --
7 CHRIRMAN BABCOCK: Makes gsome sSenseé. 7 CHATRMAN BABCOCCH: Justice Hecht.
g H4ON. SCOTT MCCOWN: Well, then, ceuld I a8 HON. SCOTT MCCOWN: -— which is I
2  guggest that we reiar thiz 5 the subcommibtee for 9 weuld urge referrsl back to ths subsommltles.
10 detailed meatings with the interssted partias, and, 19 CBAIRMAN BABCOCK: Justice Hechrt.
11  you kmow, approach them respectfuily and just figure 1% JUSTICE BECHT: I‘m just not clear why
12  out exactiy what they want done and then propose a 12 this sanction should be treatad differently from any
13 way o do that that satizfiss them bur iz withip 13 otner permanent discovery sanczicn that’s
14 inside cur sules of precedurs. 14 inRterioCuiory.
13 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Raybody Jot a i 1t seems Ce me like it cught to ke the
16 problem with that? i same, whichk, as I anderstand it, is immediately
s inke? 17 payacle unless it threatens the abilicy of the party
18 MR. SOULES: Well, I just think it's 18 Lo proceed, or maybe if it’s againat the attornay, it
18 easy Lo do, Lf we want Lo do i%, to £ix thiz. wWe can i aight be.
29 say, "Unless the enforcemant of the eorder is 20 qoN. SCOTT BRISTER: Yesh. But then I
23 suspended by any meihcds permitted to suspend 21 have Lo srate in an order wrihien firdinas or sral
2 snforcement of judgment of the TRAP rale 24." 2 findings of & record ard wWhy. Te—tada-tada.
23 Then yoz plck up all of what you dig on the 23 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Whe mads you 4o
74 TRAP Rule 24 to get suspension of iudgment. Thersa’s 24 that?
25  cash, bonds, regquiremenis fox bends, bonds in lien <f 25 {Laughtery
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i HON. SCOTT BRISTER: Well, I mean, it 1 CERIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. We're not 20
2 deesn't come up very often, and thias might be 2 that yet.
3 different since it’s jeintly and severely with the 3 Are you going to leave your propesal on the
4 attorney as well as the glient, as cpposed to the 4 table?
5 ganctions, whioh is usually ore or the othar. 5 MR. S0ULEsS: 1 think it fixes that
& CHARIAMAN BRSCOCK: MWell, the other 6 plece of in, but it dossn’t fix the whole thing. And
7 problem is, 1t’s in the statuts. 7 1 think some of this doss require going back te the
8 HON. SCOTT BRISTER: Right. g man and saying, “Can we changs this toe pay te ~— it
9 AOK. SCOTT MCCOWN: Judge, I think the § in's not pald within 31 days, execution wah igsue
10 difference in this in discevery weuld be that if T go 10 unless suparsaded.”
it up on a discovery sanctlon and I win, that's one 11 CEAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay.
12 rthing. But here, if I go up on this zanction, the 1 MR, SOULES: That’s probably a ilutle
13 underlying issua would be, “Sheuld the recugal have 13 more orderly way to de in. Then you know what the
14 besn granted?™ 14 sanction is Ffor not paying because it’s execution,
15 So it would be an ocddity that the only 1 they go afterl your agsets.
16 place you geot an inrerlecutory appsal for reciusal 16 CHAIRMAN BRBCOCH: OXay.
17 would be in the tertiary motlon which is the very 17 MR. SOULES: WNow we may have the loop
1B place we don’t want any additional procedure. 18 closed. But in order to do that, we've goT to get
15 MR. LOW: If we gon’t - 19 genator Harris’ acceptance that issuing execution is
29 CHARIRMAN BABCOCK: Buddy. 20 okay rather than foroing us Lo pay, because sams =43
23 MR. LOW: -- follow Luke’s method, the 21 that -- there's going To have to be a reason for
22  judge might just say, "OXay. That’s ot propsrly 27 us —- we’rs golng to have To Keason Bhrough, "What
23 suspended.” Judge says, "I'm 4ust not recegnizing 23 are we golng to talk to Sepalor Harris about,” and
24 rhat." Whaz deass he have to recognize? And then you 24 then go and make peace with him.
5 impose the sanctions then, unless we follow scmething 25 CHATRMAN BAARCOCK: Ckay.

Page 675 Page 678
1 gdsfinite 1ike what Luke’s talking about. 1 sudge MeCown.
2 CanTRMAN BABCOCK: Well, whatever we 2 MR. SOULES: I guess both. That's why
3 do, we're going to have to have some language, and 3 I want to vete twice, but you told us we could only
4 we've got three suggested pProposals. 4 voTe onoe.
5 Wa’ve got Judge McCown’s proposal that we 5 (Laughter}
6 resubmit it to the subcommittee for consultatien with & HON. SCOTT MCCOWN: re we trying to
7  the interested legislator. 7 sand something firal to the Supreme Court cut of this
g We've got Luke’s propesal that we have g8 meating -
9 language that references Rule 24 of the TRAF rules, 9 MR. ORSINGER: Neo. WNo.
1c And we've got Judge Rhea’s proposali that we 10 HON. SCOTT MCCOWN: =-- today?
i add some Languageé that allows the trial Judge to il Well, then, what would hurt taking all
17 determine the cendizions of the supersedeas, I guess 12 three of these ideas pack to the subcommiivss and
13 reccgnizing that thers would ke some form of 13 letting us come next time?
14 supsrsadeas or way To Superssde fhe decislon. i CHRIRMAN BABCOCK: There’s ne gquestion
15 These are all three proposals that the 15 that all three of these ideas are going to come vack
6 subcommittes iz golng to have to detéermlne anyway. 16 to the subcommittes.
17 Would it he appropriate no glve an expreéssion of this 7 . HON. SCOTT MCCOWH:  OKay.
18 larger committee Lo the sSubcommittes about which way 18 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: What I was trying Lo
19 we think it ought te be done? 18 wobe on waz to give them & sense of what’s tha
20 Does that make sense? 20 preference of the blgger committes.
21 80 wny don’t we —- everybody who's in i Dxay. 50 we'te back to Iuke’s Araft Ruile
22  faver —— you can only voTe once. Everybody who's in 22 24 propeosal, which is stilli on the table. Everybody
53 favor of Judgs MoCown's 3dea o send it ko the 23 raise your nand, who's in faver of that?
24  subcommittes te consult with the interssted 24 I got 15 vozes on that.
25 legislater, Senater Barris, ralse your nand. 25 Gkay. Judge Rhea’s proposal that the
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1 T’ve got 14. Te¢ that what yeud get? i supersedeas weuld be as determined by the trial
2 Okay. Foeurteen. 2 judge, averybody im Lavor ©f that raise your hand.
3 Everybody's whc’s in faver of Luke's idea 3 since you’re one of my oldest friends.
4 cthat we add language referencing TRAR FKule 24, ralse 4 {TLaugher}
5  your hand, 5 MR, SOULES: If ne’ll put cash deposit
& HON. DAVID PEEPLES: He abandoned his & or as determined by the trial judge, I'1l vote for
T own proposai. 7  that ohe, too.
8 CHAIRMAN BRBCOCK: Excuse me? g CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. So I chink
g MR. SQULES: wWali, it's got SO many 9 sthera's a pretty sven split betwesan going back Lo
16 things screwsed up that w#hat T zaid wen’t fix it. 10 genator Herris and the TRAP Rule Z4, which are now
1 That's why. 11 muetnally exclegive, as IuXe points out.
H MR. MOCOWN: Why dign't you tell me 12 S0 that takes care of that. Any other —-
13 that before? 12 yes, Judge?
11 {Lausghter) i HON. SCOTT MCCORN: 1 have a second
is {simualransous talklng) 3% jszue on the lagislation If you're ready for --—
16 CHATRMAN BRBCOCK: I you'li pat your 18 CHATRMAN BRRCOCK: That -=- bey, you
19 hands down for & minure while Luke withdraws nis 17 toek the words cut of my mcuth. What glse about the
18 proposal. 1 legislation ——
i {Laughter) i Ao¥. SCOTT MCCOWN: Okay.
26 MR. SOULES: Trial judge impoaes 20 CHAIRMAN BARCOCK: —— do we have igsuss
21  sanctions. They've got te be patd within 3% days. I 23 with?
22 don’: pay. What's the sanction? 22 Qow, SCOTT MCCOWN: If you look at (d)
22 MR. HEAMILTOM: That's another 23 (5} here, orders Lo be vacsted, that comes out oi zhe
74 cguesticn. We haven't gotten to that guesticn yet. 2¢ legislation. I thirk it’z Section 36.016 ie) which
25 MR, OQRSINGER: It may be contempi. 95  zaye, "If a tertisry recusal motion is Tfinally
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1 sustained, The new judge shall vacate all oxders, 1 judge that authority, but whatever the judge does is
2 signed by the sitting judge.” 2 at peril of the process. We' re going Lo go back o
3 That’s a change in our procedure which 3 ground zerc if that judge" --
4 under the legislaticon applies only to tertiary 4 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: <Carl. Oh, I'm
5 proceedings but which under the propoged rule would 5 sOXry.
6 apply to all proceedings. 6 ¥R, SOULES: -~ frankly, this may or
7 And thera’s a huge problem with that, and 7 may not be good a tertiary stuff, Maybe —- bui
§ rnhat is: Right row under our yules, 1f I'm hearing & 8 anyway, 1 prefer to Just say what happens in the
@ case and a4 party comes in Lo recuse me and it's an 9 rertiary case since we've got that mandated by
10 emergency matter and I enter a TR, that order ts in 10 iegisiation, not o talk about the others. But
11 effect. 11 Ehat’s just me.
12 mut if I'm ultimately recused, this would 12 CHEAIRMAN BABCOCK: Cari.
13 have that TRO belng vacated and, I guess, pelng a i MR. HAMILTOW: Well, I thiak we may
I void order, but a whole bunch of things may nave been 14 have a difference in the recusal and
15 relied upon under that TRO. This 1s particularly 15 disgualificeticn, though. Becauss 1f it's
16 true in family law. i dilagualification, aran’t the orders woid?
17 For example, 1f [ make the state ine 17 MR. SOULES: They are void.
18 managing genservater of a child, we draw down federal 18 HOW . SCOTT MUCOWN: They’re veid 1f
18 funds based upen that order. If I make Grandma the 13 iv’s disqualificatien.
28 conservater of the child, she zigns up for her 290 MR. HAMILTOK: So we have to make Iwo
1 insurance and the child gets a $80,000 medical 21 scparate sections, one for diggualifications, one for
22 weperation and then The order 1s vacated and it's & 22 recusals.
23 woid order vet she relled on it. 23 M. SOULES: Well, not in the tertiary
24 TE we have to d¢ it for the tertiary motion 2{ sense because they're all going to be vacated --
35 because it’s in the legislation, we have to de ie, 25 MR. HAMILTOW: That's right.
Page 681 Page 584
1 but we ought not expand the proslem bayond vhere it i MR. SOULES: =-- in either case.
2 ig legislatively regquired. 2 MR. BAMILTON: In that sense, they're
3 And so I would think that {8} should be 3 all the same. But cotherwise, they are going to have
4 limited te tertiary movions, and then the decision 4 o be twe paragrapihs, one dealing with recusal and
5 whether yeu vacate or den’'t vacate any oTher order 5 one for disgualificatien.
6 would be madé by the judge based on his Judgment of & MR. SOULES: If we say anything, we’ll
% whether he likes the order or dogsn’t like the corder. 7 have to get all of that law collected up.
8 MR, SOULES: 5o moved. 8 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: OCkay. So when it
] CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Carl, what's your 9 goes back to the subcommittee, there’s going to be
10 reaction Lo that? 10 language drafted to cover the disgualification
31 MR, HAMILTON: I think that’s a good 11 scenario end language aleng the lines of Subparagrapi
12 point. 12 (3) hers that deals with ths tertiary problem becauza
13 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: I think so, too. i thatfs mandated by statute.
ig PROTESSOR DORSANEC: That wasn't in the i MR. SCULES: I think we cught to let
15 recodification drafs. That dces gome right Ifrom the 15 the volg void this disqualificstion and recusal, Just
18 statute. 1§ leawe that te the casa law and orly talk about
17 CEAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. Okay. 17 wvacating the orders of the judge who continues te agt
18 HoW. SCOTT BRIATER: So make it Vshall® 18 4n the face of a tertiary motlom.
16 in the case of (b}, and "may" in the case of (a} and 19 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Right.
200 {cy. 28 MR. SOULES: Just that one thing.
21 BON. SCOTT MCCOWN: Yeah. 21 CHAIRMEN BABCOCK: That's what we were
2z MR. SOULES: I don’t know whether o 22 saying. Yeah.
23 put ever "may” in the case of those others. Ths 23 Wina.
74 orders that are signed by a judge when the judge 24 M&. CORTELL: I don't know if if’a been
25 ahould be -~ aven without the situatlon that Scot: 35 stated yet or nokt, but the redason wé tie the vacating
Page G2 Bage %3
1 just gave where the trial judge has followad the rule 1 preocedurs te (&) was so thai te provide &
2  and made his Findings and orders and set it for RNC 5 disincentive to Eiling the motion arcund the heels of
3 ana all that sort of thing, if & judge signs an order 3 & hearing to get rid of the judge and avoid the
4 after the meation ts recuze has been filed, firse 4 hearing, and that's the reason wWe did thatbt, went
5 motien, and the iudge should not have done that, 3 beyond the statute. I mean, that was the thinking of
& deoesn’t put any cf that stuif in his orders, the 4 the subcommities.
7 erders thar that judge signs thereafrer are just 7 I can’t remember why it was. I'm nat
§ wvoidable., They are not veid. Aand they are g s:re. BuC we were trying fo alse address a diffsrent
% woidable -~ I doi’t kpow what the standerd ls, but 3 iggue, which was pecpie flling rthese Just to
16 I'm gelng o say some words -- “at the discretion of 10 sbliterate the hearing.
11 the sucgesaor judge. 1 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Judge Brister.
12 o there’s a judisial authority on how to 12 HON. SCOTT BRISTER: Do we need o have
L deai with those ooders, and it may be importann that 13 disgualification on interim preceedings? The orly
14 they not be changed. It may be imporrant that they 14 grounds you can disguaiify axe: You @ere a lawyar ——
15 bhe changed. So if we say they may be set aside, T 1§ T was tne judge who was trying to be discualified -—
16 guess so, bat, yoa know, this is commen law case law 16 I was a lawyer in the this matter or 1 have an
17 that’s out nhere that goverhs Thess things, and I 17 interest in this matfer or scmebody 1n one of the
18 don'® knew wherher we necessarily want to try to 18 parties is related Lo Me.
1% write that. 13 Now, as we'wve discussed beicrs, if that's
20 I£ 3ef3 a tertiary metisn, you'wve got a 28 filed cne day before the procseding, anyihing I do is
21 Qifferent situation because yoa're aunthorizing the 21 weid, period. And I'm not Sure you cadi make =~ ¥ou
22 dudge to go forward, ne matuar how bad that dgs may 22 can’t change that becauss that’s in the
Z be. 23 coanstitution.
24 And the trade-off, it appears to me and th 24 shouldn’t this aliew the judge to go on,
25 leglslation was, "¥es, We'ras gjoing to give that 25 just deal with resusal sitnations because there is no

Page 680 - Page 685
ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES 512/323-0626




SCAC HEARING

Multi-Page™

JANUARY 28, 2000

Page 646 Page 489
1 yoidable in a disqualificacion, found lazer or 1 1’11 guarante¢ it there aren’t B0 perceat -- aren’t
2 anything elae? 4 20 percent of those lawyers that know the difference
3 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah., I think so. 3 petween a disgualificaticn under the congtitution and
4 HOW. SCOTT BRISTER: And my experience 4 ground fer recusal under 1fa or b ox whatever, and I
5 has been, the last-minute £iling te try To, you know, 5 gnink it would be heipful to the courts because it
6 stop the trial ~- remember, you’'ve got to fiie this 6§ would educate the lawyers if we made it real clear in
7 under cath. "wnder cath, I have grounds to believe 7 these rules that there 1s a difference and that they
g that the judge is related to one of the parties.” 8 mean different things.
] Well, you can't be teo confused about that, & HON. SARRH DUNCAN: Ané pull in the
18 I mean, or zhet the judge has a financial interest. 10 statutory disqualification with the obiscrion of —
11 I mean, you jush can Make that up ander oath, Itz 11 120ta), cbisction o assigned judge.
12 not like bias ¢r prejudice that you <an iz MR. EDWARDS: The other thing is, with
13 just, “Becauss he ruled agalnst me last time, I think 13 the disqualification, because of the fact that if
14 he's biased.” i there i85 in fact a dalsqualification, the orders are
15 Thege three are hard facts that you'zre 15 wvold, and becasuse the grounds for disqualification
16 swearing exist. I'm not so sure that’s sagy Lo -= 16 under the cemstitution ars so narrow, I don't see 4ny
17 that’s assuming periury is still & erime --— is % rmal reason for a judge doing anything 1f there’s an
18  something that peopie aze golng Lo Use just to get a 18 allegaticn of disgualifizaticn rhan getting & hearing
1% continuance. 1% on it and finding out in advance.
20 CHAIRMAY BABCOCK: Any reaction to 20 fven Lf it is $Ttill founded, ¥you get to rhe
21 that, Cari? 21 szanction real guick that way and -~
2 MR. ABRMILTO¥: %Nell, it 2oesn’t really 23 HON, SCOTT MCCOWN: Well, but suppose
23 matter I guess 1f the whole idea here is 1f they're 22 you need to make emsrgency orders, and we have 4 Lot
24 using it fox delay only. The proceeding gozs 24 of pretty litigious pro se 1itigants whe just move to
2% forward, then they get thelr hedring later on. And 25 recuse, and to give them an automatic bump...
Page 687 pPage 580
1 4if they’re right, the order is void. If they're 1 wR. EDWARDS: Well, we've got a problem
2 wrong, why, iet’s go on. 2 pacause 1'sm thinking more in terms of the case that
3 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: JIudge MoCown. 3 goes through a trial as opposed to what you're
i HOK. SCOTT MCCOWN: I think I would 4 rtalking about, which is the emergency order, and
5 turn Judge Brister’s observation arcund on nim, 5 there’s a difference as I see it.
6 thinking about it. Becauss where we have problems & CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Richard Orilnger.
7 witk these is witk the pro se litigants, and it’s 7 MR, ORSINGER: Ons of the reasons that
8 easy for a iudge to kaow whether he's pelated to 8 we declded to go with the parallel proveeding is o
9 anybody, whether he has &n agoncmic incentive -- 4  take away the incentive to flle & motion as a
10 whkat's the third one? 10 disguised motien for continuance. Tf you oan get &
11 BGN. SCOTT BRIS : Related to cne of 11 mandated continuance with an allegation =34
1% rthe parties. 12 disqualification, you will ses some cf them, evan not
13 HOW. SCOTT MCCOWN: Yeah. And -- 13 weil-founded, especially if they’re pro se Litigants
14 EON. SCOTT BRISTER: Or been & lawyer. 14 who don't have to worry about thelr future caréer in
is HOW, SCOTT MCCOWN:  -- or whether he 15 franc cf the court.
16 wasz a lawyer in the case. And so if a Judge L6 It seemsg to me that one way we can
17 saysy "I'm nct'éisqualified. I moving forward,™ just 17 eliminare the use¢ of these as continuances is to
18 wecause a pro 9& litigaat has slleged one of thoese 18 say, "If you file it oo close fto trial, it dossn’t
18 grounds, it shouldn’t mean that the Judge iz deprived 1% get you a sontinuance.”
26 of autherity to enter emgrgency ordsrs or mov: o, 0 and if it never gets you a continuance,
21 under Subdivision (4}, with interim proceedings. 21 zhep there’s neo pelnt in fiiing it if your goal is to
22 That’s the motisn that the judge iz the 22 get a gontinuance.
23 least likely tec maXe the mistake about in declin 23 1t zeems to me that if you aliow a
24 to step aside. 24 dismalificazion accusation to provide a continuance,
25 §5 if he declines and moves forward, I 25 then you're going Lo atiract these,
= GES Page 591
1 den’t ses any oroblem witk thaz, rather than just 1 MR. EDWARDS: Does anybedy have any
7 have him aurematically have to get out just because 3 sratistics on how many pro se parties we have doing
3 itrs been allaged. 3 those kind of things?
4 How. SCOTT BRISTER: I7m just thinking, 4 MR. ORSINGER: Ho.
5 wefre golng to talk about vacating, disgquaiified 5 MR. EDWARDS: I mean, 15 it anecdotal
& cannret be vazated, So this rule is going Lo gt 5 and very seldom ar is it anecdotal and a lot of
7 wordy, because you've got te say -~ evarywhere yeu'rea 7 the time ——
¢ saying all this stuif, you're qolng to have to g HOW. SCOTT BRISTER: I mean, you've got
9 say “except disqualifivation.” § to swear te ih. You go ro jall if you dwearn the
1z HOW. SCOTT MOCOWN: I think we can do 10 judge is related and it’s wroeng, pro e of noL.
11 that in a nop-wordy way. 1% Hon, SCOTT MCCOWN: Maybe Johany Holmes
iz CERIRMAN BABCOCK: Justice Duncan. 12 prosecutes these, put I can guarantes you Bonnie EBarl
12 HON. SARAH DUNCAN: Which suggests to 12 doesn't.
14 me that -= which I’‘ve always thought that 1t wouid be 14 ({Laughter;
15 helpful just to have a ssparate disqualification 1% CHATRMAN BRBCOCK: Bill Dersaneo.
16 section and then recusal section. 14 FROFESSOR DORSANEC: RAran’t we raady o
17 f don’z thiak that distincnicn -- that i g6 to the timing question? pDidn’t we g&t past ihe
18 <there iz a distinctior, has svar really come through 18 statute now and ail those -~
10 in a rule, and a iot of people miss it. 1% CEATRMAN BARBCOCK: Well, we'rs very
29 sur Lf yeu had a separate gacticn ior 20 closze.
21 disgualification, maybe they would £ip rte the fact 2i MR. ORSINGER: On censiituticnal
27 that it’s & whole different animal than the recusal. 2 disqualification in any <ase whersin he nay ba
22 CERIRMAN BASCOCK: Bill Edwards. 23 interested has a special maaning to those of us Who
4 MR. EDWAEDS: I‘m in agreemsnt becalse 24 have gspent hours talking To law professors about what
2%  in dealing with lawyers ouf thers practicing Law, 55 thav means, bui vo the rest of us, they're not going
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1 te know and they're not going to go wo jail for 1 MR, HAMILTON: I7d like to have, T
2 filing something under carth that says the iudge i 2 guess, a strong vote or gomething a2 to whether or
3 intsrested pecause we probably couidn’T agree on how 3 not we want bo have the orders vacated under (4) fa}
4 toc define “interssted" sven just hers on this 4 and {c}. Luke suggested we do nothing, just be
5 committes. & ailent about that and leave it up te the judge who ——
% So I just con’t thirk you can leave thls & or the next judge that comes on as te whether he
7 windew open. 7 wants te vacats any order that may have been lasued
8 CRAIRMAN BABCCCK: Yeah, Ralph. g by the recused judge.
o] MR. DUGGIES: May I make an cbservation 2 CHAIRMAN BABCCCK: Well, under (<), we
16 on Subsection (1)2 1 doxn*t have a choice.
il It gpeaks of the date on which the party i MR. HEMILTON: WNe. I‘m talking about
12  iearns the groundsg. I think thet we shotld include 12 (a) and (¢} . Under (b), we don't have a cholos.
i1 some reference Lo theé party’s attorney becausse T <can 13 CHAIRMAN BRBCDCK: Walt a minute.
14 envision & situation where the attornay learns of 1t 14 MR, BAMILTON: Under (4) (b} is the
15 and then skirts the rule by not disclosing it to his 15 thixd motion.
i client. 1 CHATRMAN BRBCOCK: Yeah. That's
17 PROFESSOR DORSANEC: We're having 17 right. It's ().
i trouble hearing down here. 18 MR. HAMILTGH: (a} and {<} 1s whether
15 MR. OUSGINS: I was suggesting that i or not we wank o incliude them in the orders that
20 supsection (1) include with the word party on the 20 have to be vacated.
2 first knowledge of the grounds, that it alsc inclade 21 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. And I theought
22 the party’s atterney. The parly or iLs attorn&y, 22 we had a4 consensus fhat we did net. But that’s e
23 first —— the date on which the party or its sttorney 23 good point.
24 rfirst learnsd ¢f the grounds. 24 21l in faver of imcluding in {a) and (¢} 2
23 HOM. SCOTT BRISTERT We need to discuss 25 provision that 1f it turns out the judge should have
Page 693 Page 596
1 that in detail., I think that’s a bad idea. rnd the 1  been recused -- recusaed, not disqualified, but
2 rule doesn't say who decldes that, Do T decide 2 vegused, that that means that all his orders must be
3 whether it was within ten days? And secord, whoaver 3 vacated.
4 decides it, this iz going to b¢ another one of those 4 a1l in favor of that, raise your hands.
5 hearings whare we say, "Okay. DBoth you lawyers raise 5 Thers are no hands. Can I assume that
6 your nards."” Yeu know, "Unh." I me&n, this is 6 everybody disegrees with that notlon?
7 Jjust - 7 (Simultaneous Lesponses)
] K®. DUSGIES: Maybe youw don’t make any 8 CERIRMAN BASCOCK: Okay. I thought we
% distlinction. 9 nad a consansus on that. Okay. Doss that help you?
18 RON. SCOTT BRISTER: We’'vwe got tec much 1G MR. HAMILIONW: Yes,.
11 of rhat already, and we don’t -- 3 CHAIRMAN BBBCOCK: Okay. Anything else
1z CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: I just got through 12 in terms of harmonizing 3C.01€ with this rule? You
1% litigating that last week about when an attorney knew 13 guys up to speed? You Know everyrhing youfre going
i scmething, =nad this artorsey took the position that 14 to do drafting wise?
15 whiie he nad a suspiclon that something had happensad, 15 MR. CRSINGER: Y&s.
16 he gidn’t have a firm belief im it until eight mopchs 16 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay.
17 later. 17 MR, SOULES: I3 the dafinition of Judge
18 S0 1 agree, there are problems with that 1R inwvolved in that?
19  rhat maybe we want =o avcid. 19 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: No.
20 The timing thing, I think, we’re ready to 20 MR. EDWARDS: We're looking at {aj.
21 come to, Lf I'm not mistaiern, Richerd, you -- 2 18’5 still (a) uader (437
22 MR. ORSINGER: Can I call one attention 22 CHAIRMRN BABCOCK: (4} {a).
23 before we laave Paragrapit 17 23 MR. SDWARDS: I think it has to be
4 The subcommitl®e has redafined "judge! from 34 glear that they may procserd with the cass a8 though
25 anything that we’ve ever seen before to 1lnolude 25 no meotion had been Filed, but zhat they’ve gobl to
Page 684 Page 697
3 court -~ regular associate judges of masters, of 1 comply with the refsrral.
2 which thers are many in the family law arena. 2 CHAIRMAN BABCOCH: Right.
3 That’s a ztep that we took because the 3 M. EDWARDS: To proceed as Though nc
4 associate Jjudges have beep -— of the MOST recant ¢t motion would be filed would be ne referral, right?
5 iegislative gession, have Deen empovered to handle 5 MR, HAMILTOM: The referral pazagraph
& jury trials, and in many respests, you don’ t have o & reguires the judge to do tha first before ne doss
7 have their signatures countersigned. 7 anything else. If he refuses Lc recuse, e must
& A3 a practical matter, they’re functiconing g refer it to the presiding Judge.
g as fully electad judges, and we feel 1ixe they should ] MR. EDWARDS: I know, but it says that
19 be subject to the zame disqualiftcation and recusal 10 Lf tha motion allsges the grounds in (o) (1), =3
11 provisions. Buot evaryche OR the commities needs to 11 2}, or (b) {3y, that he goes oh as theough no recusal
i kxnow that this is a first-time thing. i motion had been filed, which meazs he doesn’t have to
13 CERIRMAN BABCOCK: W&’ re not leaving —-— 13 de anything but go on.
14 we’re not leaving thab erea. Just, I want Lo sS4y, I 14 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. Bill’s pointT
15 closed the door on one area that I want o leave. 15 ig vhat ne could just ignore it end azay "Ha-ra. This
is MR. ORSINGER: oOkay. 1 was never flled.”
17 CHRIRMAN BABCOCK: AlL right. T MR. SOULES: That's hecause this rule
18 MR. CRSINGER: Well, "judge" iz in the iB changes what’'s in the statuta. The statute dosan’t
19 first paragraph. I cidn’t know -- 1% =zay that.
20 CHAIRMAN BARRCOCK: Yeah. 1 know, but 20 The statite says the judge shall preside
31 we'we wandered into the first paragraph. 21 over the case, sign ordsrs in the case, move the caze
pe] I: the subcommibtes —— are you and Carl up 37 o final dispesiticn ag though the rerclary recuzal
23 o speed on what we want o do 1a terms of 237 merion had never heen filed. It doesn’t say he
24 harmenizing Secticn 38.0167 2 doezn’t nave te 4o the other twa.
25 MR, ORSINGER: Yes. 25 MR. ECWARDS: I understand. That’s
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1 what I'm saying. It just ought to ciarify here 1 should asaums that Tnat’s what it means.
2 that —- 2 cHAIRMAY BABCOCK: What 1f somebody
3 CHRIRMAN BARCOCK: Yeah. 5 wviclated the TRO between the time the first Judge
4 Ma. SOULES: 80 probably, ir as effert 4 granted it and the time the new iudge comes along and
% teo capture a4ll thres of those things, words are used 5 vacates it.
& that reach a broader usiverse than those three 3 MR. SOULES: If it’s voldable o
7 things. I don’t know what to do abour it, but 30.016 9 then the prehibition is 1n place until the order is
g8 does say "move the case to final gisposicion az B woided. So itfs stild a valid order unnil itte
9 though a tertlary recusal meticon nad net been 9  veided.
1¢ filsd.™ 13 SEAIRMAN BABCOCK: Right. 35o7
LI T don't know whether that causes the same il MR, SOULES: So it would be subject To
12  concern, Bill, thab you have about the words in the 12 punishment for conterptl.
i riele Qr hot. 13 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: But is Lt only
14 MA. HAMILTON: I think what Bill saye 14 veidablie or iz it vold?®
15 is, all ws nsed to add To that is "except for 15 MR, SOULES: If the judge is
i referral.” 16 disqualified, it’s veid. IT the dudgs iz
17 MR. EDWRRD&! Yeah. 17 subsequently recused, the ordsrs are only voldablie.
z M. EAMILTN: “"To procesd in the casé 18 CHATRMAN BABCOCH: Bven if it's a
19 as though the wmoiicn had not been filed sxcept for 18  tertiary metion?
20 referral," somethlng like thak. 20 MR, SOULES: Yes,
21 CHAIRMAN BABCCCK: Yeah. That woudd 21 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: T think that’s
22 cure that. 22 probably right. Okay. Do you wanb LG go on o
2 Oxay. Wew, we nesd To go to the timing 23 uwiming. Yeah. Judge Brown.
24 issue. 24 HON. HARVEY BROWN: Yeah. I have a
25 M. SOULES: How about 25 point about the timing.
Bage 699 pPage 7102
1 rscuse -- “disgualification, racusal or referral cnce i Wi, ORSINCER: But befors wa do that,
2 the iudgs dacides ne’s recuaed”? 2 frd like to raise one jssue abeut --
3 BON. SCOTT BRISTER: Arse you golng te 3 CHAIRMAN BRBCOCK: Okay.
4 take ne Inrther action ahyway? 4 MA. CRSINGER: I'm not sure that we all
5 CHATRMAN BABCGCK: Yeah. Biik. % knew what tertiary recusal motion means, and I think
& PROFESSOR DORSANEO: [ havs onz final § we probably ought £o ask onrsslves thab question
T thought abeut the statute, andg I, of course, don’t 7 pefors we move off of the statute.
¢ think that we can Xnow what the statute means, and 1 8 And [ would ask the following gquestion: If
% don't think we can know what it means after 5 a motion to recuse the district judge is filed and he
10 constltation elther. 10 or she refuses and the presiding acéministravive judge
11 Bmutr when it says *with a zertiary moTion 11 appoints a judge To hear the recusal metion ard a
12 that the Judge assigned to the case shall vacate such 12 motlon to recuse is filed against that judge, and
13 order," pendering what that might mean. You kanew, 12 then the presiding administrative district judge
14 fthat —- thar cossn’h mean that thse new judge can’t 14 appelnts another one, is thar your third tertlary?
15 iake ancther order to the same effect, does igz It 15 7s that a third motion against a district
16 sheouldn’t, 16 court, or are all the other judges that come in, are
Ly MR. LoW: It shouwldn’tT. 7 they not agalmst the district court?
1B PROFESSOR DORSANEQ: 3¢ it has more to 8 MR. SOULES: No. It says distzict
18 do with the effect, I suppase, of violating that 18 ceurt judgs.
8§ prior osr4sr than apything else. 20 MR. ORSIWGER: HNo. The statuie says --
i HOW. SCOTT MCCOWN: Or reliance upol 21 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: The statute
22 the prior ordex. 22 doessn’t.
23 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Yes. ALl of that 23 MR, ORSINGER: —-- a district court.
24 43 guite mizleading in the statutory language, 1t 24 MR. SOULES: It does say that.
25 ssem@ to me, when you do considerable drafting. I 25 District court --
Page 700 Page 703
1 rouid ses how someons would rhink, “Well, T have to i MR, ORSINGER: You think the judge at
7 vacate this and that’s the end of the matter.” That 2 the &nd -
3 would ke bad. 3 MR, SOULES: ~- statutory probate or
4 T mean, the sentence in the statnte ig bed 4 the statuiory county court judge.
5 prepably already, but it would be worse 1f it could 5 MR. ORSINGER: 5o the judge medifies
§ mean more than Lt actually, literally says. & all of thoese.
7 CRAIRMAN BRBCOCK: Are you talking 7 MR, SOULES: It’'s ons judge.

8 aDout {e), Supparagraph {(&)? g MR, ORSINGER: Ckay. In oy eXperience
g PROFESSCR DORSAKECG:  Yes. 9 you don’t have peoplé ceming and attacking the same
i MR. SOULES: I hepe that that means 10 judge over and over agalsn as mich as you do —- a¥ the

4% that in the case of voldablis coyders that does not 11 peeple are trying to 3tcp évery judge .

12 nullify them te the time they were firgt signed, and 12 CBEAIRMAN BABCOCK: Right.

12 I dent rhink it deoes. Because volidable srders are 13 MR. CRSINEER: And so I Just want Lo
»4 still crders Gntil they’ rs volded, so they’ rs stili 14 xnow on the racord whether we're talking abost the -
13 in effsct. 15 arn attempt to recuse the judge appointed to ruie on
1% 85 the judge could, with two strokes of the 16 the recusal process or not, and maybe we haven' t

17 judge’s hand, vacate a TRO and grant another TRO 17 answered that cuestion, but it seems Lo me 1ixe wWe

i exactly liks the ficst ohe iT the SUcCessor judge 18 ought to.

18 likes the first one, and the rsliegf and the i MR. SOULES: The enforcsment of ths

20 provectien would be enforoed contialously. 20 statute has to de with the tertiery motiom, whaiever
21 Ang there’s nothirg anybody can 4o about 21  that is. Judge.

2 the judge aigning 2 void crdez. Io'3 void 22 M. BEDWARDS: It/s defiped in 20.618.
7% inizially. 2 MR, SOULES: See, tudge iz the one,

24 50 nepeinily, that's what’s meant here, 24 e¢wo, three, four, five, 5ix, seventh —-- eighth word
25 and we can’c change the statute, so I think that we 25 from the end of the Ssction {a).
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1 MR. ORSINGER: Well, if that answers it 1 ase law called it & diggualification bacause the
2z te you, can you teli me what the answer vou have i3, 2 aréers are veid?
3 pecause it doesn’t --— 3 HON, SCOTT MCCOWN: Bug it's not
4 MR. SOULES: The answer is that 1v's 4 coverad by this rule.
5 the third motion against the same Sudge - 5 HOW. SARAH DUNCAN: OKay.
& MR. SOULES: Even though 1t’s & 8 HoM. BILL RHEAR: I made the same
7 different person who's playing a different role? 7  agsumption, that it Wwas the same 3udge, mainly
8 MR. SOULES: Yeah. A judge 1s a 2 ‘hecause of 6y experispce, Lep y&dars on tha bench.
3 judge. The court may have geveral judges. & I've never had the circumstance yeu’ re describing
10 CARIRMAN BABCOCK: Justice Hacht. 10 with —- the COmMROn clrcumstanse is you get one
1l SUSTICE EECHT: I7am not sure —— I Aedh, 11 iitigant who's urhappy with you =~
12 I ses that 1t can be reacdl that way, but Ifm RGt sure i2 CHAIRMAN BABCCCK: Right,
13 that’s what was intended. 13 ACN. BILL RHEA: —- and they keep
is MR. EDWARDS: I don’t think that’s what 14 coming back and filing recusalis.
15 was intendad. 15 CHATRMAN BABCOCH: Judge Peeples.
16 JUSTICE BECHT: So if you move Lo 1¢ soM. DAVID PENPLES: What I theught I
17 recusa the judge in the court and 4 new judge is 1 heard --
18 asgigned to that court -— £o that case and you move 18 CHAIRMEN BABCOCK: He's not finlshed
1 to recuse that judge, I Think Senator Harris intended 19 yet., I'm soxrrty.
20 that that would be the seccnd mation. 28 HOM. CAVID PEEPLES: I'm Sorry.
2L fers an unusual case, thar you would £ile 21 HON, BILL RH®A: No. That's all.
93 thres actions agalnst the same judge. ItTa mot an 2 BOM . DAVID PEEPLES: What I thought
23 unusaal cass that you —- I m&dnh, it iz unusual, but 23 michard was bringing up with this sitzation, which is
24  the problem had come up that the party Xept moving to 24 abusive, thers’s a motion Lo recuse Judge No. 1 who's
25 recuze judge after judge after judge after judge in 53 on the case; another judge, I'm going To call the
Page 705 rage 108
1 the process, and there Wwas some discussion ~- and I 1 recusal judge, ls assigned to kear that moticn, not
2 don't know -— thers W&d SOME prelimlaary discussion 3 to hear the case but that motion; and then there’s &
3 about thizx problem that Richard raises, which 1s, 3 recusal motion against him or her, deoes that count &5
4 after yow start up xhe chaln, the party starts & the secoad recusal motion, that --
5 removing to recuse the judge assigred Ly the 5 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. That’s
& presiding judge, the presiding judge himself, the 5 another scenaric.
7 chief justice of the Supreme Court. I mgan, he just 7 4ON. DAVID PEEPLES: Ooes that nappen
§ moves to recusse everybody. 8 to start counting toward the tertisry? I thought
g and T thinx thers was some idea that this & that's what Richard was saying, and I think it
10 ought to address that problem. Whether i does or 10 would -
11 not is another matter. 11 Wi, ORSINGER: And I have seen that
1z CHETRMAN BABCOOK: But under your first 12 happen-
i scenaric, if I move to recuse mistrict Judge 1, I 13 HOK. DAVID PREPLES: And that’s the
14 wins I move £o recuse Bistrict Judge 2 and I wini but 15 real abuse That we've seen a lot of times.
15 then I move te recuis Digerict Judge 3 and I lose, 15 MR, HAMTLTOW: Where you have multiples
16 and I get sapctions against me -~ 16 parties, 15, 20 P reies, each party can raguse.
17 JUSTICE HECHT: I thinrk that there was 17 M. CHAZMAN: But this says "by the
18 thought given te that, yes. I mean, that may 1ot be 18 same party in the case."
3 a good idea, but 1 chink that's -- 19 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Right.
20 CHETRMAN BABCOCK: You know, that the 290 MR. CHAPMAN: It ssys "by the sane
51 thres -- I thought -- I read it the way Luke did, 21 party.”
% thar thisz 13 the thrss strikes and you'ra out rule 22 M. HAMILION: It hag te be by the same
23 against the same judge because that Goes geem 23 party. So yo2 have 15 parties, theoretically, you
24 apusive. The scenario I just pun our does npot seam 2¢ get 15 recusals times 3 is -
25 abusive. 1 mean -- s ~HAIRMAN BABCOCK: Bub that’s 3
Fage 706 Page 709
L HON. SCOTT MOCOWM: Well, it dees if 1 gdifferent problem. The statute deean’t cover that.
2 youtre a judge. 2 MR, CHAPMAN: The statute wouidn’t
3 (Laughter} 3 address that.
4 SHATRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. 4 MR. CRSINGER: But neither this statate
5 oM. BRCWN: It doesn't becauseé they 5 nor this rule previde for a proceduire when the
6 succeeded the firsC two Limes. 5 recusal judge is recused, right?
7 CAARIRMEN 2RBCOCK: Right. 7 CHAIRMAN BASCOCK: Right. Well,
] EQN. BROWN: If it’s the third time B maybe.
9  against thrae different dudges, you know... 9 SUSTICHE HECHT: It depends on how you
10 CHAIRMAN BRBCOCK: If you're a 13 read it.
11 rthres-time lossr, I can see %, yeah, If you're a il CHRTRMAN BABCOCK: Ir depends On Tow
12 thres-time loser, I c¢an see it. But the construction 12 you read it.
13 I just heapd - porentially put on it is: You Can 13 MR. ORSINGER: w®ell, can we read all of
14 wir twice and only Lese once. But you happer o plck 14 this to mean that the judge who' s appolnied Lo rsouse
18  rhe wrong time to lose becauye it was rvhe third time, 15 has ©o sTop the recusal action, put then if ansther
16 and then you get sanctionad. 16 one is appolinted ©o recuse, S0 that's your third
T Jugtice Duncan. 17 recusal metion, they can go ahead with the recusal?
1 2ok . SARAR DUNCAN: What if you have a 18 ¥You step it there.
15 zeriez of app tments of defeated former judges? i3 The second time you send & recuzal judge
20 CHRTRMAN BABCOCK: What 1f -- 1'm 20 down, they get to go forward with thelr recusal on
21 sorzy. [ couidn’t hear. 1 the Zirst Judgs.
2 KON, SCOTT MCCOWN: That’s now 22 CHAIRMAN BABRCOCK: Right.
23 recusal. That's rejection. Thab wouldn’t be 23 MR. ORSINGER: I8 =hat covered LY
24 covered. 24 this?
25 BOM. SRRRH DUHCAN: Hasn't sole of ths 25 MR. CEADMAN: IL'S uncisdr. It’s
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1 poorly drafred. We don’t kpow whether or not it’s 1 bean aired cut twice already in a contested hearing,
2 the same judge as has pesh agsumed or whethar it's in 9 and now he's golng kack for a third Eizs of thas same
3 the same court. That’s CThe probiem. 3 judge.
4 MR. HAMILTON: Shall we write the mile 4 1 can see that’s enough. It may be too
5 eor fix it? 5 much. Bug it certainly gives The party TAiIness,
5 MR, ORSIXGER: Wall, we can talk re & because they’ve already nad Lwo spportualtises of
7 #enator Harrisz. If he's wiliing to let us rewrite 7 contested hearings for recusal judges, & recasal
g the stature through & rals that rapsals the g iudge that they didn’t cnallenge. Se&?
4  stajuts —- g If you let them recuse 211 the gtring, now
1t CHRTRMAN BABCOCK: Well, I woulda’t 10 they've got a recusal judge whe they didn’t challendgs
11 characterize it thas way. 1 would characterize it as 11 who's already vived the judges on it.
12 ampiifving. 12 T jugt thiak that the policy is essential
i MR, ORSINGER: Extend -- in Congress, 33 that our rule be focused on the third motion againsc
14  amplifying and extending the statute. 14 cthe same judge. Ars we going to take away &
%] CHATRMAY BABCOCK: Bill. 15 fundamental right for a party nhot te nave a judgs
16 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Well, one of the 16 adjncdicatlng important marfers in that party’s case,
17 things we do on occasien -- znd I really doa’t think 17 which judge is in violation of the code of judicial
18 that we =man teil what this means with yrespecr if it's 18 gonduct when he dces it -- he or she doess it.
19  the seme judge of, you knouW, anothey judge, same 19 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Justice Duncan.
20  court, and I wender why 1¢ says, "1f a tertlazy 20 HOW. SRRAH DUKCAN: It seems LO m&
21 recusal motion iz finally sustained” in (=) ®ind of 21 that's the only way 32.G16 makes sense, becauss in's
22 auqgests the same Jjudgs Lo me, put I den’t think 23 effectively creating 4 presumpticn that this probably
25 wafll ever know whan this means. 23 isn’t a good recusal motion fon digqgualificacion.
24 Snmetimes when thatfs the case, We simply 24 CHATRMAN BABCOCK:  Right.
2 in the rule say, "Go read that pisce of the statute 25 o, SARAH DUNCAK: And that makes
Page T1L Page 714
1 which is pertinent =o what 1itC’s apoit, * and good Juck i perfect sense when vouve already had Lwo motions
2 on figuring it out, what it means. And, you know, I 2 against that same Judge and both have been denied,
3 have made that proposal at our commitoea level to 3 prherwise the judge wouldn't be sitting. I don'i see
4 maybe do that in the context of this statute, and I'm 4 how it's ambiguous, but...
5 coming back to the view that that might be the most 5 CHRIAMAN BABCOCK: Judge Rhsa.
5 sensible way to embrace the statute. 6 zof. BILL RHER: I want to say amen o
7 CHAIRMARY BABCOCK: Luke. 7 poth those last two comments and point ouk, toa,
3 MR. SOULES: Well, I guess what I 4 8ectisn (b), Lif the scenario -- rhis orher scenarlo
G wanted o move To was what palicy -- if this is 9 you're talking about waere applicable at aXi, then
10 ambiguous, then we zhould have rhe ability to write 1 you' & be saying (b} would say, that "the recusal
13 it either way. I don’t think it is. T agree with 11 judge,™ and going on dewn, “"shall continue no presids
12 yow, it’s the judgs ~- same judge by the same party. 12  over the case, sign orders, move the case vo final
i3 Bat getting To more fuandamental or 13 digpogition.™
14 substantive issues, suppose a party has a walid 14 That!s just not tha role of the recusal
i ground to racuse the judgs who iz the sitting judge 1 iudge.
16 in the court, and that party doesn’t know whe the 15 CHRTRMAN BABCOCH: Yead.
17 recusal judge is golng to b urtil the recusal judge 17 HOW. BILL RHEA: Obvieusly, this
18 is named by the regional judge. 1g section iz intended for the trilal Judge .
19 and some, perhaps all of the regional 18 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: That's a good
26 judges, don’t ask the parties cften who They think 26 polnt.
51 snould hear the recusel motisn. Sometimes they do H Buddy -
29  ask the sitting judge who he thinks — "What do you 2 Ho¥. BILL RHEA: It’s clear they’re
23 think akeut that?® 2 talking abouil the same Sudge.
24 55 the reqienal judge sends a judge dewn o 24 MR, LOW: Let’s look at what really
2 near the recusal and the party has got a similar 25 happens.
Page 712 Page 715
1 problem —- or h4s a ditfarent probiem but stiil has i CHATRMAN BABCOCK: ©Oh, everybody listan
2 got a real probiex ulth that iudge hearing the 2 uap.
4 recusal because of plas or prejudice. Maybe it’s 2 {Laughter)
4 mpeyond the appearance. Maybe it's there. 4 MR. Low: they move that ne’s
3 5o he f£iles his metinn Lo recusé, and the 5 disgualified for some reason, or that he's blased or
& regional judge, by acw gerting tirsd of ail i & prejudiced or something. All right,
7 stuff, and ne says, "I711 fix Oscar. tr1l send this 7 Sroval used £o, and Judgs Mack Rogers, I
g  judge dowrn 2nd he can’t do anything about that.” ¢ know, rthey would call thnis iudge and they would
k] When the cascade winds ap, he’s geing to % say, “"okay. Hers are the problems. Who 1s somebody
1¢ have the same old sitting judge now trying the 10 that doesn’t have proplems with thesa lawyerst Here
1 party’s case hecanse he’ s oapstrepercus. 11 are the parties, hers are the iawyers, here ar:
i2 Iz that what we want, or are ¥e going te 12 isgues,” and as a prastlcal mavier, get somabod:
13 worry aport tha fact that & few people abuse the 1 had aothing te deo with it.
14 recusal system? They do. 14 T mean, thay den’t just peint, just
i5 aut what's mers ilmportant, Lo say we're i say, “"Well, I've got to pick you." ¥ou’'d have
16 geing to have & system 50 that when a person really 3 crouble in my district picking three bad judges.
1% rag grounds Te raCuse a atring of judges, one after 17 T mearn, it just doesn’ T operais that wWay.
18 another after ancther, but valid grounds o dn that, i It's just not practical that that's going o happen,
16 are we going to lst that parsy do it or ast? 19 that you’re going to just catch -- becauss the
29 wow, T cap see after that same party has 20 presiding judge has the dury to determing the propsr
3 filed = motion te rscuse againsy Cthe same judge, and 21 person, and he <an find out about the cass. He Tinds
23 igp=es; another effort, and loses; & chiryd effert. 72 out apout the partiss ang what the claims ars, and
23 That's encugh. 53 ask this cther person, "Do you have any problems in
24 Thig the same judge who's Dlas or 24 this situaticn, this kind of case, these partles,
25 prejudice, relationships, whatever they are, has Do 25 these facus?!
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i 3o I Think We're more theoretical than
practical, what #@e‘re talking amout.

CHATRMAY BABCOCK: In Just a sec you
ought to biess thisz, but can we ipstruct or inform
the subcommittes that it’s ar least the view of this
committae chat tha statute s intended teo cover only

W om ot a e B

muitiple recusals of the same Judge?
EON. SARAE DUNCAN: It's written. It
9 may not be intended. There mey be a differsnce

o

10 bhetwsen what was intendsd and what was written,

11 WR. YELENOSRY: Right.

1z BOW. SARAE DUNCAN: But we don't Kaow
13 what the intent was.

4 CEAIRMAN BABCOCH: fut I think

15 Judge Rhea makes an eéxcellent point that the

16 Subparagraph (b} doesn’t make any sense if you read
17 it any other way. Okay. Is that a consensus —-—

i Justice Hecht, is that --

19 JUSTICE HEGHT: Well, that --

24 CHATRMAR BABCOCK: For purposes of s
21 moving ferward anyvway.

22 JUSTICE HECHT: No. That's fire.

23 But if we’re going to ingulire of

24 Senator Harris what his views are about repealing
28 30¢.016, I think you have to lay on the table whether

vaga T1B
trying te harmenize these thirgs, which is whav this
whale exarcise is abeout, thal we can probably get hils
visws on it,

I wouldn’t say we're bound by It. I
wouldn’t say whatever he gays binds the rast of the
legiglature, becausea, ebviously, it dossn’T, kut one
of the geniuses of this state, as oppesed to soae
other states, i3 that there is this kind of informal
dialogue that moves the state ferward in & proper way
and a way that works, $0...

JUSTICE HECHT: Well, and te add —-
just o add to that, the issue iz not, "What doces
30.016{a) mean?®™ TE it stays in the books, af
course, we’ll have to decide that, and thsy’ il dacide
whatever they decide, and they'll try to ascertain
its meaning the way they always go about tryipg Lo
sscertain the meaning of a statuze.

But the question really here is: T we
write & rule that says this, are you satisfiad -~ are
you going te feel -— are you going e cbject to &
repealer of the statuts, or would your positicn
pe, "Write whatéver rule you want, but I want @y
statute in the Deok®? That’s « ittde different
fwigt en in.

I mesn, he couid say, "I em going to object

9  @lsagree much with what’s bean gaid today. L[4 be
10 surprised if he did. But nevarthaless, that’s v

11 MR, YELENOSKY: Arnd doss he speak for
12 the whele laglslature?

13 CHAIRMAK BABCOCK: Well, that’s the
14 other thing. Ag dangercus -- 43 we found out with

15 Senator Shapiro, I meéan, sme’s got a view of what
16 happened on the parental netificaticn, which may or
17 may nrot be shared by the peopie.

18 Yeah. Linda Eads.

13 M5. EADS: In fact, there’s case law
26 that says one legislature cap't govern thn&

1  interpretation of --
22 MR, YELENOSKY: Even if it’s the
23 speonsor.
24 M5. EADS: Fven if it’s the SPOnSor.
2% mean, TAALTS, ¥Ou KNOW ~-

R N

1 {a) -- aven if we think what (&) means, does he mean
5 for it to meen something else. Because otherwisa, I

3 think he would say, "Just leave the statute in the

4 boeks and T71l take my chances.™ I don’t Kngw.

5 CERIRMAN BARCOCK: Well, ysah. I rhink
& since one of tha proposals is we're going to talk to

7 him, I think, you know, thav’s a good rhing to talk

& to him abeut, and I Erankly wouldn’t think thet he’d

Pagz T20
no matter what ruie ls in the riule book," well, then,
we can decide what wa're going te do ahout that.

CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Yeab.

JUSTICE HECHT: If anything.

CHATRMAN BABCCCK: Weli, Richard,
thanks for raising this probiem.

{Laughter)

¥H. ORSINGER: Well -- oXay.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Why don’t we hake
apout 4 ten-minute break and then come pack and falk
zbous timing.

{Braak}

CHAIRMAN BRBCOCK: All right. We had a
request that hefore we gef o timing, we talk abouz
tne fun issue of who is a judge. Right, Richard?

M@, ORSINGER: Right.

. ¢HAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. AL Luke's
raquegt .

¥R _ SOULES: The oniy recommendation I
had on that was that chere’s been a lot of thinking
that has been dong ot this subject in terms of the
conflict of inzerest cule, particuiarly 111, which is
judicatory officials, apd that term is defined in the
terminelogy of the disciplinary rules of professional
conduct &8 & person whe Ferves on a tribunal .
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1 MR, ORSINGER: But this 38 not a
2 ruestion of legislative histery. This i3 a guestion
3 of political realizy.
4 It Senator Harris is comfortable with it,
5 then likely, the people who voted for it, because he
& was the sponsor, will be comfertable with it, And if
7 he thinks that -—- [ mean, I think we cugh:t to be
2 plain and ask him: Do you think that other senatars
4 or representatives will be upsat --
10 MS. BACS: I think that’s a wvery
11 dargarous rhing for this zommittes to de, just to iet
12  ene senater tell us what other ssnalors thick the
13 starute meant. That’s what legislative history ig
18 abourt, and [ think that gives a power no sofebody wilG
15 spensors leglslation way beyond what the courts have
16 aiicwed and what I think we should be incliined Lo do.
17 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Well, to me, ie's
12  twe branches of govarnment -- UWo separate pranches
15 of government, who apparently have cvariapping
20  auktherity, sust kind of trying o gat along.
21 And T wouldn't propase going to
4% senator Harris sayinrg, "Hey, you can tell tha Suprens
53 Court what 6 do," necause I don't think, in a brecad
34  sense, that Sanator Harris can do that.
Z5 But I do think, as a matcer of courtesy ia

paqge 721
Thner the tribunal is defined -— In an
extensive definition, includes judges, magiitrates,
special masters, refarees, hearing officers
incomperable perscns eppowered to resolve orf
recammend resolutions in & particular matier. Rnd
rhen there’s a lot more wards here, teo, that they
can consider.
Ig’s a very broad definition, and it may
give some guidance Lo the writing of the definition

of judge here. =75 in the terminoclogy, is in

a strange place because iv's before mule 1.01 in the
preamble, and a lot of people don’t pick up that ER A
even thers.

Bur I recommend that you might condlder
some of that language because it has Desn givan a iot
of theught te Lry to make it as eRGOMpassing as
posziblie.

CEAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay.

Richard, vou and Carl used, in

Paragraph 11, under dsfin ons, the term judse means
the dudge, 4ssociate judge or masuer of any court
except the Supreme Court, court of Criminal Appeals,
wourt of appeals, statibtory probate courts as defined
by the probate code, and commissioners court. Why do

yeu uge that sefinition?
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1 MR. ORSINGCER; Well, we exciuded all 1 MR. SOQULES: Well, I don’t wani to have
2 the appellate judges bécausa they bave an appellats 2 a -- most peoplaz prebably will never see this
3 recusal rule. 3 problem, But those that do are going toe have,
4 MR. HAMILTOE: Thatfs in the old ruis. 4 probably, & CORCEIR.
3 MR, GRSINGER: And we didn’t want to 5 I donft know how Lt works in Travis County,
4§ interfere with that. And we excluded statutorny & but Ln San Antonid, the presiding judge will net
7 probate iudges because the statuilorny probate courts 7 assign a matter o an associate judge, or whatevar
8 are governad by Frobate Uode 25.00255, which has & 8 they ¢all these family law people, urless I waive my
9 minimim ten days berfore trial provision in it which 4 right te & district courct appesl.
i} we're not complying with. 10 1 can go to the court of appeals, but I
11 Ss since we don’t have a minimum cen days 11 can't take it back to the district judge., &8¢ I do
12 pefore trial in our proposal, we had to write thenm i that, and I go down te Richard Garcia, grsat judge.
12 out of the —ule, and we decided Lo just not treat 13 But ther I find out that there’s a problem
1¢ them as a judge, and then put them 1t in the vomment, 14 here and that my client is concerned about that.
15 which vou'll see Comment 2, "R motion Lo recuss or 15 Maybe they didn’t find cut untll thay got home that
14 disgualify 4 statutory probate judge is governed 16 night to who t quy really is, and I'm aiready in
17 by —- pazdeon me. I sald a probate conrt. I meant 17 the thzoes of a proklenm.
18 to zay Sestion 25.0025% of the goverrmant <ode. H S what I better do is just decline and
H CHAIRMAN BRRCOCK: Okav. 19 have the district judge hear my case becausa I may be
20 MR. ORSIRGER: And then we decided, 26 getting myself and my client inte a situation thav I
21 specificaily, te add associate Judges Or RMASLEYs. 21 can’t cure.
22 ard in sur discussion, we considered master 22 EON. 3COTT MECOWW: You couldn’i go
23 to be a full-time empleyes of the state, not & 53 pack Co that district judge and say that we’ve
24 special master appointed for a specific case to 4 digcovered Judge whoever iy the brother of the wife
25 govern discovery disputes, or what have you, put Luke 2% in the divorce?
Page 723 Page 126
1 Soule’s atiention to the definiticn of tri nal at i MR. SCULES: Sure. pose I couldn’u
2 the beginning of the Texas Rulas of Diseciplinary 2 get relief?
3 Conduct speclfically liats masters, special mazters 3 HOW. SCOTT MCCOWE: Well, but that’s
4 apd —- 4 true of a recusal motion, toe, Rellef wouldn' t be
5 KR, SOULES: FReferees. 5 guparantesd, but we aiready have a procedurs the
& ¥R. ORSINGER: -~ referees. 6 law to have it reviewed by a district judge. TIt's
7 And so that's an ilmportant poilicy concept 7 dust changing wheo reviews 1t.
§ that Luke has iust intreduted bacsuse you can argug 2 MR. 3QULES: And there’$ ho process
9 that speclal masters cught to be just as fair as 9 gpelled out for the review by the Jjudge under whom
14 judges. And if they’re not, Y¥ou should be able to 10 the asscciate judge works, but --
11 challenge their appointment, but that will ke an 11 CHAIRMAN BRBOOCK: Judge Lawrence.
17 extension of this rule-making euthority. We’ll reach iz MR. SOULES: -~ I Just see that a3 a
13 otr and teuch mere peopla than we had praviously. 13 problem. Maybe no one alse do@s.
14 CHAIRMAY BABCCCK: Judge McCown. 14 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah.
i5 HON. SCOTT MOCOWN: Well, I would 1% Judge Lawrence.
15 hesitate to include associate judges and masters in e BON, TOM IRWRENCE: There's ancther
17 thiz rule for tweo. reasons. 17 problem with the definitien. It currently would
18 one 13 that assoslate judges in family law, 18 include a justice of the peace, but there is & case
13 averything can Be revisved de novo by the Judge. IE 1 out of the Fourth Court of Appeals that says that
20 yeu don’t want to g through the proceeding before 20 Rule 18a does nnt apply to JPs; you have o apply to
21 the asscciaze judge, you can okject and raise Lhat 2t Rule 528, walch I think we're going to talk abeut
22 with the judge. And the ground for objectien could 22 Lomorrew.
22 be whatever you’ re arquing with regard to thair 23 There aisec is Ho mechanism &t all for any
24 dizgualification or refusal, and this just adds 256 communication betwsen a JP and a presiding judge of
2%  anotner lager on top of & proceadure we already have. 2%  administrative judicial district. I don’t kaow how,
Page 724 Page T27
1 7he second problem, which applies to boih 1 mechanically, it would even work with the justice
2 associate judge and masters is L H 2 ceupt. But there iz & case on point that’s keen
3 This procedurd, Lf you had an assoclate 3 around since the sarly ‘90s out of Judge Snydsr’s
& judge d¢isquaiified or yoa had a master disquaiified, 4 court that talks about this particular situation.
5 yow would hava another appeinting authority replece = HON. SCOTT BRISTER: Sc if you don’t
& that assoslate judge or That master. & 1like the JP, you iust appsal de novo to the ounty
3 Wail, thera’s two problems with that. T gourt or -
€ one is, I'm the judge. The law is that for g HON. TOM LAWRENCE: No. What you do ——
4 an associate judge to gexve in my court I have to § and we're golng to Talk about thiy later, but 528
10 approve them. And 1f I pick an asscclate judge or L 1¢  gays you file an afftdavit of Lwo people that says
11 pick a special master, they re Working for me anpd I'm 11  that you can't get a falr trial, and 1278 an
12 the iudge, and I don't want a presiding Jjudge of any 12 auwromatic exclusion.
13 opther judge vo tell me, “No, [ have to work with Fomae 13 We had a guy do that 12 times in Harrls
15 cther associate judge or sOme orher magter.” 14 County until somgone finally gaid, "Encugh of this
15 And the second preblem is more practical, 15 nonsensé,”™ atherwise, he"d preobably be in Amarillioc
15 which is funding., Thers isn’i any money Lo be 16 still fiilng his motien.
17 brinsing in other associate judges or OTher masters. i7 It's not really & recusal. It Just an
i8 1¢ my assoclate judgs is disqgualified or 18 automatic strike. But thav's the only - according
19 recused, then what nhat really msans is, I'm golng to 18 =5 the case law —- that’s the only mechanism that you
58 have to hear the casg ag 24 practical matter. 56 san recuse a JP, iz 328, and iT specifically
21 And, to me, this falls under the category 21 addressed Rule 1fa and sald it did net appiv.
23 of, ™If it ain’t broke, don’t fix ir." wWe'rs 2 CRAISMAN BRABECCLH: 1 DorsAng&o.
23 inciuding pecpis in & procedure That we don’: need £o 23 DROFESSOR DORSANEO:  You know, of
24 have that has ail kinds of unintended Tonsequences. 24 onurse Rule 18 iz in the mules for district and
25 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Iuke. 25 county level court sectisn of the rule book, mot in
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1 the JB court secticn, 1 your right to foree phat issue. You're then ab the

2 Tn earmg of wltimate recodification, I 2 mercy of the districc judge, who may or may not set

3 dor't guess we have actually decided if there’s going 3 aside what the master &id.

4 te be a JP court sectien in the ruie book or ROL. 4 HON. SCOTT MCCOWN: No. What you've

5 That's, you know, & lingering isgsue, and I dea’t 5 waived is your de nevo procsading. But you're going
6 remsmeer 1f the recodificaticn draft restricts all of & to the judge bafore the procesding, bafore there’s

7 thase rulas to district and county level courts, 7 anything to de nevo and saying that you should be

8 mysel?, you know, either, whether all of that is, you 8 assigred a different assoclate or that the casa

9 xrew, related, you knov, related to that. 9 should be referred te the district judge because of
10 HON. TOM LAWRENCE: Well, &xcepi we 1¢ some problem with the associate.
11 have Rule 523 that says you have to apply the 1l mad I just wonder, if we poll the family
12 district and county rules insofar zg you can if 12 Bar, and maybe we ghould do that, whether this is a
13 there’s rothing specific on peint of the justice 13 real problem that needs to pe addressed and perhaps
14 runles. So it gets a litsie confusing scmetimes, you 14 gives us all kindz of unintended consequences or

15 Kknow. 15 whether it’s just something —

14 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: 0OXay. 16 MR. ORSINMGER: I‘d like wo ask
17 Judge Bristar. 17 Joan Jeakins who practices family law in Houston

18 HON, 3COTY BRISTER: I was just going 18 with, vou Khow, & dozsh family law masters and get

1% to suggest, could we draft this in terms of rather 1 her perspective on this issue.
20 than defining judge, which wher you defire a term, it 20 MS . JENKINS: I think you and Luke,
21 tends te blead over into other things that may net 21 Richard, have nit the nail cn the head.
22 intend it to apply =0, but just say, you 22 The proplem is, Judge, 1 you 4o what
23 know, "RApplicabillity, this secticn only applies to 23 you’re suzggesting, it’s exactiy what they said., If I
24 these indges and oot these others," rather than 24 go in and I waive the right -~ first of all, the
25 making a definition of judge. 25 right of appeal to a referring ceurt, then I go back
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1 CEAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. But you avoid T and tel: my client rthat as many times we ge down for
2 the preblem, because Orsinger weould say that this 2 a gatting and they say, "I’li give you & satting in

3 seciion appiles to associate judge and masters, 3 two months before the judge. You can have it in two
4 Judge McCown says that’s a mistake. 4 days if you want o go ¢ the assovlate Judge."

5 HON. BCOTT MOCOWN: Well, does Richard 5 I theh go back. I call my client. I walve
& say that? Decause - & the right to have the trial judge hear ir, and then

7 CHAIRMAK BABCOCK: He says it loudly. 7 my cliens says "Oh, n¢. That's a problem for fe.

8 HON. SCOTT MCCOWN: As a family lawyer, & There's a cenfiict thepe., There’s an issue there.!

9 dec you think the fanilly Bar really seeg any need to g If I go back ko my iudge and present that and my

18 have a recusal rule for asyoclate judges? 10 judge smays, "Ho. You waived it. You're going

11 MR. ORSINGER: TI’Ll have to ask 13 forward,” then I have no remedy.

12 around. I may ask Joan Jenkins pack heze whe 12 HON. SCOTT MCCOWN:  How many times has
13 practices in Houston. 13 that ever happened in the juris prudence in the

ia In San Aatonie, we just have one family law 14 state?

1% mastern, anpd yol are net assigned to him unless you 13 MS. JEHKINS: Well, I can think of twe
i agree to walve., But 1f you 3¢ to Ft. Worth, Dallas, 1 occazions where 17ve had lawyers discuss that with me
17 Houston, places like rhat, sach judge has their own 17 in Harris County. I mean, I can‘t tell you how often
18 master and you are requlred to take all of your 18 1t happens.

19 temporary matters to them. And in the last session, 19 But, I mean, it just seems to me, if you're
20 they were are empowsred te do lury trials, buv I 20 going to address the issues that we're addressing

I guspect that they probably wor’t give yeu & jury 2i hexe today, you nead to at least look at cthat issue
22 wrial in freat of & masrter unless you walve an 72 because thatfs a rgal issue.
23 appeal, but I dor't know that thatfs trus. 23 Blso, what Richard said is true. In Harris
24 And if I hadé o go through 4 tWe-week Iur 2 <ounty, we have no abllity to reject, on 4 Lempordry
25 trial in eorder to disguelify scinsbody, T wouldn’t be 25 basis, our assigmment to the associate judge.
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1  happy with that. 1 If I go in apd I'm contemplating, as I

2 HON. SCOTT MCCOW#: I guess my thinking 2 often do, a thres- or Four-day show Cause BeaXxing ci
3 about it is that if ~—— and we require fox long 2 the issue of custody and I'm assigned to the

4 matiers that you waive as well, but you're not going ¢ associate judge, I'm stuck. [ don’t have the ability
5 o nave Lo rake a decision about walviang. 5 to opject the assigament to the associate judge. And
6 ¥ou Know who the asscclate judge iz that 5 if I lose my ability ta try and recuse the associats
3 yeou’ e gelng to before you have te make a decision 7 judge because of conflict, T think that could be 4

£ about waiving. But even if somehow you got caught 8  significant problem.

9 thers, having waived your de nevo, you van still go ] wWe’re not talking about same ten- or
12 e the districe judge and say, "We either need you to 10 fiftesn-minute hearing thsat then has Lo be retrlad.
11 hear this or we nsed you o find a different 1 We'rs talking apeut something that requires

12 associats judge because this one has a problen.” 12 expenditures of thousands of doliars, and then you've
12 And the district judge for whom the 13 got us go back and emphazize your right for de nove.
14 associate works 18 going to review your ceguest and 14 HON. SCOTT MOCCQHHN: But what ——

15 either grant it op deny 1%, which to me is the 15 MS. JENKINS: So I think, under cerrtal
& functional agquivalent of a recusal procesding. 16 circumstances, rhat ceuld be significant.

17 MR. ORSINGER: Excspt you have no rignt 17 HON. SC0TT MCCOWN: But what do propls
18 at Lhat point. You've walved it. But I -- I don’c 12 de right now?
i know if that’sz -- 12 M5, JENEINS: Well, sometimes they have
20 HOW. BCOTT HMCCOWE: Mo, Waat you’ve 20 ne choice and sometimes they spend 5, §1C,000 on a
21 waived is your de nove, Dot you haven’t waived going 71 vemporary custody héaring arnd retry it
22 te the district dudge and saying thait thers’s some 22 HON. SCCTT MCCOWN: They <on‘t go Lo
73 fundamental problem with the asscciats hearing the 23 :the district judge and point out the problem and get
24 casze. 2¢ & ruling?
25 MR. ORSINGER: WMo, but you've walved 25 MS. JERKINS: #®eli, but the issue is,
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1 if you get 4 ruling that you don’t Like, youn have Lo 1 district judge, so that if somebedy finds out after
2 remedy. That's the point. 2 they have already waived and they’'re stuck with this
3 HON. SCOTT MOCOWN: Buf that’s tree of 3 judge, they Know they can sriil f£ile Eor recusal but
4 recusal as well., See, o me, it's the sane 4 itfs with you.
5 progeeding. It's Just how you get there. 5 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: JwsTice Duncan.
3 ¥S. JENKIFS: Buf with a recusal yeu 6 BOM. SARMH DUNCRN: I have a questien.
%+ have —— I m2an -- w2ll, you Xnow... 7 Is there case law establishing that 189a deoas not
8 CHAIRMAN BRBCOCHK: Buddy. 8 apply To associate Judges?
2 MR. LOW: In these situations, do you g CHATRMAN BRBCOCK: That was sort of my
10 not have Limeé to call your client? Don’t you - H 10 guestion.
11 mean, you know, my clisnt thinks I'm before judgs so il MR. ORSINGER: I7m not aware of and
12 and so. I'm noL gOing te agree to go before scemebody 12 1 would peint ecut that unpder the current rule, the
12 elge. T oall my ciient and the judges wilL, wou i rerm "judge™ is not refined.
14 xnow, give me a2 liinle time. Do you not have time Lo l4 S0 the rules don’t purport te say “an
15 do that? 1§ associate judge is or is net subject o recugal, ¥ and
18 M5 . JEWKINS: Scmatimes you do. 16 I don’t know of any case that’s iitigated the
17 Sometimes you don’t. I mean, scmetimes -~ 17 guestion.
14 MR. LOW: Boy, that’'s a fast-moving 18 CHAIRMAE BABCOCK: It says you can il
19 Jjudga. 19 a motion stating why the judge belore whom the case
20 (Langher) 20 is pending, and Judge MoCOWR'S ——
21 CHAIRMAN BRECOCK: Richard. 3 BON. SCOTT BRISTER: ARy court ather
22 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: I know in DRallas 2% than --
23 some clagses of cases are alleocated To associate 23 CHRTRMAN BABCOCK: ~- pelnt would be
24 dudges as if that judge was just a regular, old 54 ethat a master or an associate judge would be
25 districr judge with child support enforcemsnt, which 4% darivative of the Judge who the case 13 panding in
Page 735 Page 738
1 the state 1z iavolwed. That's handled by an 1 front of. Derivative and subordinate to the Judge
2 assoalate judge. Those casas are referzed, but 2 pefore whom the case is pending before.
3 they're not referred in the way you're talking about 3 MR. LoWw: Couid you then file a motion
4 referring a case, an agsoclate Judge. Thaufs Just 4 e recuse that judge because he’s relying on this
5 the way the system works. 5 person who's so had?
6 HO®. SCOTT MCCOWN: aut there is a & CRAIRMAN BABCGCK: Yeah.
7 district juige to whom to go if you've got a problam 7 MR. LOW: I mean, I denft Know. I
8 with baing in front of that child support £3FOCHATE 8 guess there are a lot of different grounds,
9 judge or before any mastar and —— 3 apparently, for recusal.
19 PROFESS0R DORSANEQ: I dont know how ic MR. ORSINGER: Well, I don’t think --
11 receptive they would be. They'd say, »That's net oy 11 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: That would he one
12 propism. That's now we do thesa cases." I theory.
13 CSATRMAN BABCOCK: Do these rules -- do 13 MR. ORSINGER: I think we need ta
14 the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure apply generally teo 14 differentiate Scots’s concern, which is, whaz's the
15 aszgoclate Jjudges and Lo maglstrates, masters? 15 appropriate autherity te go te in the event of
14 MR, ORSINGER: Yes. PRuleg of Evidence, 16 recusal Trom the issue of whethel you Ccdan racuse.
17 too. 17 Wa have now given these assoclate judges
18 CARIRMAN BABCOCK: Are we talking about 18 what is taptamcunt to district court authority in
19 exempting this pariicular rule for those peopie, is 18 ajmost all respects, including erpaneling and trying
2¢  that what the issue is? ®e're geing to make all the 20 ‘upy trials. So they ars district judges in almost
21 rules apply To them axcept for this one? 21  al}l respects.
22 HON. SCOTT MODOWN: No. That’s not 2 And if Scott is concerned that he deesn’t
23 what we're saying at all. The way the rule i= 23 want a presiding edministrative district judge
24 writrten now, @ to the judge. It doesn’t 24 replacing an associate 4udge, let’s debaie that
25  apply to them. 25 spaeparataly from whether or not somebody, kefore thay
Page 126 Page 73%
1 and if you nave a proplen with the 1 pick their jury iam Iront of an asscclate judge, can
2 asgociate judge, you handle it by the atagtutory 2 or cannot raise a vaild ground for afsgqualification
Z provisions of eithar chbjecting o the referral or 3 or recusal, because Lhose are actually twe separate
4 taking a de nevo. What we would be doing 13, we 4 debarves.
5 would ke introducing a procedure thai we paven’t had 3 MA. LOW: But isn’t that pending in a
& up to this point, which ig the recusal of agsociate 5 district judge’s court? It is a docket numbesr in
T Judges . 7 152npd District Court of Rarris County, or scme
8 and let me peint cut, boo. I thiak it's 4 county, fsn’t it?
8 importaat that we separats out asgociate judges from 2 MR. ORSINGER: Right.
16 masters because, vou know, 1f push comes té shove and 19 MR. LOW: And thers is only e¢ne judge
17 the famlly law Bar thinke they nesd the ability ©o 11 in that court, isa’t ir? So then -
12 recuse sssociate iudges, rhat’s ocne thing. 1z M2. ORSINGER: In a 1lteral sanse,
1% But a4 master is somenedy picked by the 13 yes.
i 4ugge responsible for the case Eo do somathing for 14 MR. LOW: Weil, I --
1 that judge. And if the parties don't like the is ME. ORSINGER: But ih & practical
1§ master, they cught v argise that owt ia front of the 1& gense, RO.
i who picked him, and if the Judge whe picked him 17 MR. LOW: Well, let'sz talkx lirverally,
18 is going to remowve him, then the ‘udge who plcked him 18 then.
9 ought to get his cwn cholese of another master. To H {nanghter)
20 pring in the renusal procesdings Into masters, it 20 CHATRMAN BARCHOCK: It depends what
21 sesms to me, i5 pre=ty problematic. 21 ccunty you're in, too. In Rexar County, you may be
22 M. VELENOSKY: Well, Judge MoCown, can 22 41 one court, but you may be mo arcund.
23 you just write it so that you den’t eliminate the 23 MR. LOW: %¢ that then, 13
24 rseusal prosedure for agscclate judges or masters but z4 regponsible for that case. Wow, he may just tuxn it
25 say thnat that is cerrect, just that partisular 2% ail ewst to so and so. And If than/g whal happend,

Page 734 - Page 739
ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES 512/323-0626




SCAC HEARING Multi-Page™ JANUARY 28, 2000

) page 740 Page 743
1 then why can’t you recuse him bacause he's golng te 1 float it ro the Family Bay and the family bench.
2 iisten To this perscn that’s so badi Wiy wouidn”t 2 CEATRMAN BABCOCK: But I think you’ze
3 there have =o be a ground Lo disquelify him? 2 going ~=~ you're saeing masters in Dallas Gounty for
4 HON. SC0TT MCCOWM: Well, I agree with 4 sure, and, T mean, that’s the wave of the fubure.
5 Richard’s last comment, that if you want o have 4 5 Ana I -- the issue —-
& precedure te move to disgualify or recuss an 3 MR, CHAPMANT And it’s certaialy nrot
7  aasaciats iundge, fine, butl jet’s have it bhe a 7 limired te family law court.
§ gifferent procedurs and have the rule written so that g CEAIRMAN BARCOCK: The lssue —— &MCUSE
9 that’s a subdivisien with its own procedure. 9 me?
10 ang maybe the subcomalines could take a 10 MR. CHAPMAN: It’s ceértainiy not
11 gtab at coming up witht a versicn of that. 11 limited to family law courts in Dalias County.
12 HON. DAVID PEEPIES: I want to 3ay that 12 cHATRMAN BABCOCK: Oh. No, not at
1 T don't think that’s werth -— what yeu gain by doing 13 all, bDallias County.
14 that is ner worth the effort and confusion that 14 HON. DAVID PEEPLES: Chip?
15 would -- 13 CEATEMAK BRBCOCK: Yes, sir.
16 HON,. SCOTT BRISTER: Then we’ll have 14 HOW. DAVID PEEPLES: I1'm a litilis
17 four rzcusal rules, prchalé COBIL, district and 17 reluctant to cut off the date, kut I’m prapared to
i county couri, assoclate judges, and JPs. 18 move that we acceps 11 as is, although the
1% CHRTRMAN BABCOCK: Judge Beeples, where 18 commissioners court reference at the end of it is &
20 deo vou cofie out on this? T mean, do you think that 20 little biv unclear Lo me.
1 associate j1dges and masters cught to be at the same 21 MR. LOW: I would sscend that.
22 lewal as ths district judge or county judga? 22 HON. DAVID PREPLES: But I just don’t
23 HON. DAVID PEEPLES: Well, yeah. And % 44 rnink thiz is 4 problem or will be a problem that
think they have been for howevar many ever Years 24 justifies the times and effort that we would spend on
wa've been doing this, and it has not been & 25 in toe -~
Page 741 Page 744
it problem. I don"t enink it will e a problem. And I 1 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay.
2  think to try to fire tune and draft for that -= and 1 2 pON. DAVID PEEPLES: --— teke it
3 understand what you’rs saylag -~ 1t’s just rot worth 3 further.
4 in. g CHALRMBN BABCOCK: Judge Lawrente.
S CHAIRMAR BABCOCK: Judge Brister, where 5 HOM. TOM LAWRENCE: 1I1f we leave it as
& de yeu come out or It? & is, then jusztice of the peace would ba covered by
7 HON. SCOTT BRISTER: No idea. 7 this, which would be in confiict with the case law
B {Laughter} § and in conflint with Rule 528,
S HON. SCOTT MOCOWN: Let me point out -~ 9 BoM. SCOTT BRISTER: Well, but the
i0 CHATRMAT BABCOSK: Sericusly confusad. 16 currept rule 4ust says "any count othex than courts
11 [OW. SCOTT MCCOWN: —- that's being 11 of appeal." So apparantly the firat court doesn’t
12 said by a presiding judge, not by a algtrict judge. 12 pelieve that current rule covered itT.
13  And the -- . 13 PROFESSOR DORSANEC: Agein, the 18k is
14 {Langhter; 14 not in that part of the rule baok.
13 CHAIRMAY BABCOCK: Let’s find us a 13 HON. SCOTT BRISTER: Right. itteg in
16 district Judge. 16 the wrong part, wrong subject.
17 HOM. SCOTT MCCOWN: The gtatute says 17 CHAIRMAN BABCCCK: Justlce Duncan.
12  that no associate judge can work in my court urnless I 18 HOM. SARRH DUNCAM: I don’t see what’s
19 azppeint them, and ¥ don’t thipk district judges would M wrong with it, Supreme Court wants to wpite a rule
26 want the presiding judge sending in an essoclate thal %0 rhat's in conflict with the court of appeals, I would
1 they didn’t appeint kbut have te sign the orders for 21 assume they would de so, And I den’t understand why
27  and have to have coniidence in. 22 @ venue rule is a recusal rule, and that’s what 524
23 BON. DAVID PEEPLES: Do you thirnk th 23 is eptitled, as venue.
74 would really happen, theugh? 28 HOX. TOM LAWRENCE:T IT may say v=aus,
28 RON. SCOPT MCCoWN: I dom't think —— 2 out it —- in essence, It7s & recusal rule, and that's
Page T42 Page 74D
i 40N, DAVID PGEPLES: Really, would it 1  the way the case talks apour it. There’s rsally RO
Z bappen? 3 mechanism for justics of the peace and the prasiding
3 EON. SCOTT MCCOoWN: 3 don’t think any 3 dudge in ar adslaistrative distxicc, thers’s Lo
4 of this would real happen. But 1f we're guing ko 4 commanication, nho mechanisk.
5  start dewn that path, these family lawyers will be 3 3omeons 15 going To have to credle sons
§ filing thess moticns and - & procedure for the justice of the peace Lo come withi
7 {Laughtar} 7 Ruls l8a.

B CHAIRMAN BABCOSK: Oh-oh. Judge Rhea, 3 1 not fundamentally opposed te Ruls 18a.
% what do you thiak? 3 I don’t like Rule 528. T:'s an automatic
¢ HON, BIiLL RHEA: £ I heard I right, 16 gtrike whers you den’t have to nave grounds, you just
11 T support Judge Peeples’ position en it. T thimk 1 say, "I can’t get a falr trial," and he's cut. Thart
12 it's fine the way it is. 12z dudge i3 cut. Aad thers’s no limiz on it. 8o I‘ve

13 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Well, but there’s 13 always hated Rule S528.

14 ambiguity apout how it is. T mean, if judge -- 1L i4 Rule 18a would ke fine, bat we need =6 have
15 the current rule applies to assoclate judges ox 15 some mechanism fox the JPs Lo communicate with

16 masters, I zhink that’s what Judge peeples’ view 16 administrative judge, becauss there ig nonae new.

17 waz. Judge McCown disagrees with that. H Thers’ s no cemmunication at all.

18 aoi. SCCTT MCCOWE: Well, and let me 18 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Justice Duncab.

1% point gut, the other district iudges you're asking 19 HON. SAREH CURCAYN: That’s, to me, why
20 den't do family law. This iz a family law lssue and 55 it is a venue rule. It’s liks our change of venue
2] we ne=d o fleat it -~ 21 rule, which is a fair and L tar frial issus.

2 HO¥. BILL RHBA: Well, we do have 22 That 1s, the issue on a Change o venus.

22 masters, chough Me do have masters that are subject 23 Thaz's really not the l#sue On & I&CUSA~.
24 1o the same kind of issues that you're Talking about. 24 It’s much more limited. And that is whather you can
23 ROM . BOOTT MCCOWN: And we need to 25 get a -— ag the rule defines -— the code defines 1o,
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1 & fair and impartial declslon-maker. 1 Judge MeCown, 1s that your hand wp?
2 I guess I don’tz really understand the Z HOE. SCOTT MCCOWN:  I'd not golind =9
3 hesirvancy of making anyene who acts as & 3 vote against it because I just want something in the
4 decision-maXer subjact to & disqualificazion ruls. I 4 middle.
5 can’t believs that we woild want people making 3 {Langhrery
& decizions and not be subject Lo 4 recusal for blas or 3 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay- Twa.
7 prejudice oz discualiification. 7 Thirty-cne Lo twe with one ip the middie. B5¢ thera's
2 And ag far as the distzict judge having the B your sense of the commistes, Richard.
autherity te try the case de noveo without kbeing 3 HON. SCOTT BRISTER: What’s the 3snse
10 oritical at all, from what 1 have seen, my limited 10 of the subcomnittes oR whetner it shewld pe "Tnis
1 experience with it, jcrs fairly rupberstamped, And 11 rele just applies te as copoged Lo a definltion of
12  that deesn'= give me grsat comiort, that impartiallty 12 Judge?
i of the master &r the associate judge is really being i M. ORSINGER: I like that suggestion
14 aired -— or that thare is & mechanlsm Ffor alring that 14 because we don’t need to define dudge.
i particular complaint. 18 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah.
156 CHAIRMAN BRABCOCK: Judge McCown. 16 MR. CRSINGER: If it’s golng Lo cause 2
17 HoM, MCCOWN: T would agres with 17 problem somewhers else.
1 Judge Dunacan on that. 17ve already given up on 12 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: And I think that’d
18 whether asseciata judges ought to have recusal 19 within your broad mandate Lo come upR with that
20 scruztiny. The cuestlien is: What’s the procadare and ¢ language, This is golng %O ne Agenda Item No. 2 next
21 whe's the appoinTing authority? i time. So we’ll be talking about this again.
22 amd I do not think thar I6 la lawful for 22 MR. ORSINGEZ: Chip, can we get 4 38RsSe
23 the Suprame Court to adopt this rule becense the 23 of the commiltiee on whail we ought te do with Luke’s
24 statute that empowers the azssorlate judge makes the 24 suggestion that it would pe bread enough to include
2 appointing authority the district judge of that 25 special masters and referses which would be
Page T47 rage 140
1 court. 1 individually appointed by the court =
2 And with all deference, the presiding Judge 2 4OW, SCOTT BRISTER: Let he just peint
3 capnot zend an assoclats Jjudge o work La my court 3 out on that.
4 that T didn’t appoint because Lo the appeinting 4 171 on masters and chanceriss specifically
5 aurnority. And I don’t think iz’ legal. 5 says 1t can’t be a person that iz & lawyer in the
[ SHATRMAN BABCCCK: Well, I suppose that & case or -- it has twe of the three, which skggestd
9 maybe they could récusa one and then say, "Go appoint 7 that it is —— was not, when 171 was put in, intended
g another cne.™ %  that if wWas the same as the recusal rile.
9 HON, SCOTT MCCOWN:  They could do that, 9 SHATRMAE BRBCOCK: So what do you think
10 which iz why I think the idea that Richard had of 1 about that?
11 having & short section that GoVers associate judges i EON. 500TT BRISTER: It says yow can’t
12 that was a iittle bit different from the rest of thla i ba an attorney fer elther party in the action or
13 would be the way te do it. 13 related bo either parvy, in 171,
14 The presiding judgs, I suppese could 14 MR, ORSINGER: 5o what’s left out is
5 recuse oae and say, "Bither try it yourself or 15 intersst, whatever that means.
16 appoint another ong." 16 HOW. SCOTT BRISTER: Right. Of biss,
17 CHATRMAY ERBCOCK: Yeah. 17 prejudice, et ceterd, et cetéra, on down the -
18 HON. SCOTT MCCOWN: But :f we go with 13 50 agaim, you know, my Sense iz, if you
1% this procedare, T don’t thipk L comports with the 1 thought the persofl was piased, you’'d speak upr
20 gratute that authorizes asseclate judges o exerclsa 26 propably, when it comes up TO approval.
21  authnority. 2% CHATRMAN BABCOCK: ©Okay. Let’s go to
22 SHAIRMAN BEABCOCH: OKkay. Judge =— last 22  ciming. Okay. I think we fully discussed this Ior
4% gopmant from Judge Rhea. Then we're going Lo voIe on 23 now, without preiundice to discussing 1t further
24 Judge Peepies’ mMotion, ahich is cnly ne give the 24 later.
25  subcommittes a sense of this larger copmitres, ILTs 25 MR. ORSINGER: okay. On the timisng
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i not & vete an any parbicuiar language; just to give 1 issue, the whole snowball startad roiling last uime
2 them a sanse of whers we are. 3 bpecause of a proplam that arcse within ten days of
3 Judge Rh&a. 3 trial.
4 HOW. BILL RHEEA: Well, undar the 4 The commibtea’s reaction Lo thar wag Lo
% circumstancs, I can think of where 1 would 5 say, “If it axoss within ten days of zrial, then yeu
§ absoiutely waht the presicing judge to Appoint § ought to e able Lo rajse it within ten days of
7 somebedy to hear a recusal filed against my master 7 rrial.¥ But we ninimately, I peiieve, ended up with
g8 is, just has to do with the integrity of the systed, B8 the parallel procesdlng which Sepnator Harris picked
5 who I appeintad. "I think this guy is good. I don’t 9 up and used for his certiary metions.
10 think thers’s = valid basls for the recusal.® He's 10 So our subcommittes has picked up tha idea
1l geoing To cofig Lo me and talk o me about that. We 11 that we've eliminated the requirement o be tan days
12 want to test the reczsal and have zomebody appointed 17 ketfore the trial or hedring -~ whizh, by the way, is
12 %o hear thaz. 1t's part of the normel process. I 13 reguired by statate for statutory prebate judges, o
14 would want thab ©o happen. 14 we nave to dafine tasm cut of cule =~ and we've
5 CHATRMAN BABCCCK: Okay. ALl right. 15 subsrituted Por that "within pen days of whan the
i sere’s the wots. Judge Peeples says we should give a 16 party obtains actual wncwledge of the grounds.”
17 sense of thiz larger commitiee as o whetnhey or not 17 And then we mads a separate decision that
19 we generally like the languags tn Subparagraph 11 18 Lf you abtain actual wnowledge of rhe grouwnds and you
19 which definss Jjudgs in the way that it’s done. 15 file within ten days, but it's within thzee days of
25 5o everybody who wants o give a message o 20 the trial or hearing, then you have your parallel
21 tha supcommittee that they’re generaliy in favcr of 21 proceeding.
22  the definition of Judge subparagraph il, raise 22 and as carl said, that three days i an
23 your hand. 3 arbitrary number. We played around With Zifferent
24 Thirty—onae. 24 oenes, like ten days or Whatever. But the bottem Line
25 Everybody agains? 25 is that ten days before trial iz not the cutefl
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I anymore. 1 could be the reason for that?" And you start
2 New it's ten days when you acquire 2 develeping a coupie of reasons. *pid I know theh
4 xnowledge of the problem. And if it happens te he 3 when I g0t the Llrst or second essoh, of Go 1 go
2 that you file within ten days pizt that’s within three 4 on?? Well, I'm goihg to move Lo reguse the iudge,
5 days, then you have youy parallel procesding. 5 and I don't care whether my record remains 100
[ ke . & percehl or RoOL. 1f this needs to be done, I'm going
T MR, SOUVIES: I'm going to need a faw 7 to try to de it.
g8 minutes of your time here on eris. There's a iet of a sut you rend to wait uptil you kamow if you
g  yeaction te the abuses in the reousal process. And 5 feel that you can develop the evidence. And bafore
10 zhose abuses wers expected, altheugh hopafully they 10 you take this gerious atep of challénging a Jadge,
11 weuld have been minimized when we did i8a. I den’t 11 who is offended, because a judgs 1s not going Lo step
12 know what year 1t was. 19880 or something. 12 dewn. They’re golng to make you prove iz to anothexr
13 PROFESSOR DORGANEG: 1980, yeah. 13 judge., Before you challenge that psrson, You need to
id ¥R, SOULES: So we're now, what, thizty 14 ¥new a lot. If you can know a 1lot.
15 yeags —— Lwaniy years into that. 15 T had onpe case where, in open court, afrar
1 HON. SARBE DUNCRN: Rather depressing. 16 1 discoverad a regord thab the lawyers had
e (Laughter) 7 enterteinsd the judge with ajrplane uickets, notal,
18 MR. SOULES: And I wrote the first 18 et cetera, the judge, in open court, lied about it.
16 draft, s0 that shows You. I dona’t have a vasted 13 and the lawyer that ¢ld it Tiaed sbout it. Did I
20 inrerest in this theugh. There are abuses. Z0 Know?
T come at this from a different 2% £1i I had was a piece of paper that they
2 perspective. I have handled five contested racusal 5% sald was an erroneecus record. Bat it gaid what it
2 hearings, ong of which Was before we did 18a, which 23 said. It didnft 5ay very much. What T sald it
24 gort of was & launching for i8a, and then four 24 ultimately showed to me -~ T learned later, when the
25 nothers, [ never lost one, ang they were heavily 25 recusal judge took the pench and in a very fsir
Page 153 Page 156
1 contested proceedings. 1 ruling let us take the deposition of the lawyer's
2 530 T don't come at Ehis from a person who 2 staff, and that’s when we got the truth.
3 has abused it -- or particularly with much sympathy 3 Wie nad te take —— the lawyer didn’t even
4 that rigkts - leginimate rightes of partiss need Lo 4 own up. After the judge recused, the judge said, “We
5 be curtailed because others are apusing scme of the & can take the deposition of the lawyers, " but the
6 gystem. & lawyer put his staff through deposizions for us Lo
T it may be that thoze who have abused the 7 prove that this 1:rtie cpe-liner was in facth what it
8 system have 20 prejudiced the sysvem that the systel § was.
3 is not goliny te tolerete fairness Lo those wha have G And T think the recusing judgs reoised the
10 isgitimate complainzs. If that has happened, 1it's 10 judge -- sitting judge, Dot pecause heé Was
1l tragic. But Lf it's happened, it’s happened. 11 entertaired during his campaign put becaunsge he came
12 wew, what does that have to do with the 12 zo court and lied about it. Ané then you ¢et to
i timing lszgue? What we are going ro —— of suggesting 13 reaily wondering, "Why is a judge doing that in tnls
14 to do te eliminate this problem af abuse is trapsfer i cage?"
15 to a aiffersnt point in time and to dizferent 13 $o by then, you know, Pinaily afiey I got
1§  circumstances the decision abont whether 4 party, 16 the deposiviens, I knau. or did I know when I azw
17’ zegifima:ely antitled to recusé the judge, gets to da 17 the record the first time? I don’t know. I guess
18 " so0. k 18  you could ~- Judge Brister or Judge Pesples oFf
18 Becaunse now a part of that heaxing -- 18 anybody in this reem could dscide that.
20 scmewhere, [ don’t know whether it occurs witi the 20 We had to prll the wrigger & little kit
21 judge you're trying o recudse o wnether LC oCQurs 21 early there because W& falt we were going to £ind out
27 with the reglonal judge or whether it takes place 22 mere infarmation, and did, as far as f£iling ouz
Z when the recusal judge comes Lo take rhe bench. 23 motion was corcerned.
2 2 pare of that process, though, is me 24 T phink that the ruis, the timing in the
%5 having to testify —- oL &t imast represent under my 25 prule, the way it is right now —- and that was not
Page T84 rage 737
1 omth as a4 lawyer to the court, "When did I kaow?" 1 something that was just arbitrarily decided 20 years
Z and that gquickly transfers te “maat did T 2 age. Iu's been looked 4t a lot time since. IT
3 krow?" And that guickly transfers Lo somekody =ise 3 wazp’t 3ust arbitrarily reaffirmed. I think that’s
4 deciding as facta were RnOwn OF SC chvious that I'm 4 the enly way %o leave this rule Tair to people who
5 deemed ro know -— I'm pot taiklng about should or 5 really need it. And to change that becausé soms
& should hawe known. I'm just saylng, "I can'® believe 6 people are abusing it, 1 think would ba & disservice
7 you didn’t know that," or *I don't pelieve you dldr’t 7 to our judicisl system. Thank ¥ou, Sir.
8 xnow that," not "You should have known i8." I Me&n, g (Applause)
3 I XnoW the standard. 2 CHATRMAN BRECOCK: Carl, you had your
10 snd if somebody ~-- some judge decides that 16 hand up first. Thep Tommy.
11 % ¥new —- and the other lawyers are geing to ke il M. HRMILTON: 1 was gelng to agras
i fighring like hell that I knew, then I've walved my 17 with Luke before he evan sterted, but...
15 eclient’s right to have this hearing ten days afier H Laughter)
14 the day somepody else decidea I knew, and @ Just 14 MR. SOULES: I wasnad a lot of cime.
5  tairk that’s & traglc way Lo move rniz procsss. ] MR. L0W: He might chenge hiz wvore.
i Mayoe at some ~- maybe there are other is MR. BRMILTON: Cne of the ways that,
17 arenas where what a lawysr knows or what & party 17 you Hnow, this can be fixed is to provide that yoi
3§  knows should precluds them f{rem doing things afier a 1 can file a4 motion at any Lime, pericd. And then the
18 cercain pericd of time, but these recusal things 18 :hree-day requirement rakes cars of if you f£il= it
25 sften devalop, I3 not as clear-<ut as *The judde 23 “ust Ior purposes of gelay or something, parallel
21 is a brother of the lawyer.” That's a prebly &3y 21 proceeding.
2z one. 22 Wow, the snly thing thar nhis doesn’t zolve
23 vou start seeing things happening, abd 23 iz somecne laying kehind a log and waiting unnil the
24 they’re untoward. They don' = make sense. They're 2 trial is over and thay get a kad resalt fo then they
25 net fair. And then you start probing inso, "ihat 5 £ils a motlon L& recuse, and 7 suppose we'ne Jjust
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1 going Lo have to provide that itfs just too late at 1 to disgualify. Thexe is no lying Behind the log on

2 that point. 2 thar. You wait and you walt and veou wait, bat, vou

3 1 don’t Xnow of anpy reason why we have to 3 know, everything is voided anyway.

¢ let a judge be recused afrer the case has hesn 4 Mow you have nothing to galn becausa

5 tried. § everything ig updone in othex, you know —— 1 don't

3 CHATRMAN BASCOCK: It has happensd. & want to say delay, but again, 1f it’s one of rhose

7 Tommy . 7 disqueiification things, for crying out ioud, anybody
8 MR. JACKS: Just one post grip te what 8 ocught o be able to Eigure that ont,

4 Luke said, and I agree with the things that Luke 9 rt dossn’t apply. again, to the ones that
10 said, and one of those motions that Iuke talked ahout 18 are usually usaed 39 percent of the time for trial
11 he tried for me and the judge was disquallfied in 11  centinuances, which is blas, impartiaiity.
12 that proceeding. iz That’s the (4; la} thers, the (b} (1), (2)
13 And that was a cage where while thers was 13 and (3} —— "The judge iz clearly not impartial
14 plenty of argument we shouid have Xnown, what ve 14 hecause she’s ruling against me all the time,™ and
15 jater found out, we didn’t, and we started figuring 1% that deesn't -- if you lay pehind the log and you
16 it out abour the time the judge struck our experts 16 rajse that at the last minute, undar the subes nittes
17 and put us e trial, and we -- but there’s nothing i draft, tough, youw go on to trial. 3o you galn
18 ehat —- we =alk as we should, about how the pubiic 12 nothing by 1ying.
L viaws tha courts and how those citizens can bring 13 $a the only way you gain by lying behind
26 their preblems to the courts == view the courts, and 20 the log is if you allege one of the others, which is
21 I guarantes you, thers is absolutely nothling that 21 you were a material witness in the matter, or you
2 poissens the repatation of the courts like geelng & 22 were a government lawyer, you wWers involwved in the
23 judge who's leaning on the sgeles heavily in cne 3% case, or your spousé or somehody ln your house 13
24 direction and for reasocns that are grounds for 24 invoived in the case, and you wait until the fourth
25 recusal and disgqualification. 25 day, because 1f you walt until the third day, again,

Page 759 Page T62

1 T think i= 3 a mistake to try, in an effort 1 nothing happena.

3 tp cure abuges, to de so in a way that could, simply 2 1f you wait until the fourth day, and, you
3 pecanse of the timing of the filing of the motion, 3 know, I'm not sure -- I'm a litris pit cffendsd --

4 result in those kinds of truiy unjust circumstances, 4 let's say you have a defendant who’a fust trying to

% apd it wen’t take mors than one or two or three of 5 put off a day of trial and they know that the judge’s
& those storiss over the course of years being talked 5 wife is involved in this case o they wait until whs
7  apout and publicized and so forth vo make all of us, 7 last minute to raise that.

8 judges, lawyers, couzts held —— and not £ But again, balancing that ~- my view -~

9 upjustifiably, in contempt by the punlic. 3 remote possibility with, “Sorry. vou’ re trying this
1a CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Buddy and then 10 case to vhe witness’, you know, cousin —- or the

11 Judge Brister, 11 party’s cousin becauss you didn’t raise it fast

1z M. LOW: I agree with Luke. We should 32 enough,™ that’s not just not a right of the party,

13 leave it the same, but I had alsgo tried to woxk on 13 that just looks bad te the public that we're declding
14 seme language that should et some deadlines. 14 things that way.

15 Ta Luke’s case, you file a moticn at some 15 Se T would -— 4s long as we keep in thaz it
16 time. You gained additional facts. But you felt 16 doesn’t delay the trial, I'd file if, you know, after
17 like when you filed it that you had all of the facts 17 the trial, as far as I'm concerned. I just den't see
18  and information, really, that you needed to support i what you have o gain from Lt.

19 yeur metion when you filed It. i CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Justice Hecht.
20 MR. BCULES® YNo. 20 JUSTICE HECHT: And I wigh the

21 MR. LOW: You really didaft? You Just 21 committee would consider that.
22 had te flle? 2 The histery -- some of the historny of this,
2 MR. BCULES: Yes. 2 a5 I was telling Luke at the break, is that

26 MR, 1OW: So avan if you had that, 24  Senator Harris propesed this time deadline tha® has
25 pecanse ir'3 unusnal thet you're golng to be able to 25 been incorporated inte the rule as tegizlation and

Page 765

:  take the deposlition before you fille iz, 5o, I mean -—— 1 asksd the Court whather it should —— the Court was

4 MR. SOULES: I teck the deposgition 2 willing te put it in the rule. The Court instructed
3 afver I f£iled it. 3 me -— and I did write Sanator Harris back, and you've
4 MR. LaOw: That’s waat I said. 4 get the letter before you semewhere, I think.

5 an you gained informatior afuer, but you 5 It says, "The geurt is incliined To make the
& £iled it before and you Felt like you had sufficient % change rhat has besn put ints the rile, the Ten—day,
7 facrs and so ferth, énd basically you had all of the 7 the soga-as-you-know and the befors the —-—

§ facts and information other thap infermztion you got 2 before-trial-deadlins, subject o running it thrsugh
%  in deposicicn. o rhe advisory process."

1 MR. S0ULES: 8Sood faith belief, yes. 13 Of course, we alWways learn sometiing from
11  Knowledge, no. 11 this process. That!s how comé we've got it. Bad

12 CHATRMEN BABCOCK: Judge Brister. 12 your comments today are Very instructive.

] EONW. SGOTY BRISTER: Yeah. Okay. 13 On the other hand, as we are pursuing this
id ourrent rale is, if you don’t file it ten 14 in other regard with Senator Harris, I thirk the

15 daye before your metion -— your nearing or your 15 practigality is thai we should try to make these

16 triazl, it's no good. 1% arguments te him and zes if ha's persuaded, becauss
17 And &% the Texarkaka case points out, a lot 17 if he’s not, I think ir’s almest a4 certainty thai hs
H of pacple don’t hire the judgs’s son antil -~ oxr the i§ will introduce this as legislatlen next zession, and
i topal ceunsel tnat’s in a partnership, of whatever it 19 I’d be surprised if it didn’ft pass.
26 is —- uatil less than ten days, and that doesn’t 29 Certainly there’s no &sfulance over chere,
> amell right. 2 but T think if he Felt as stromgly == alier he heard
22 What Ive gou in here is that we reached 22 what the committes thought -~ as he did whex he came
23 the at—any-=ime cencingicn. You gan £ile it anry 53 te ug in Japuary of last year, ther I think he Wwil:
24 time., Well, what's the problem with that? wWell, 24 Try uo see that it hecomas the law.
2% pecple iie bahind the iog. pue Wwhe?  NHet on metlon 25 $o there may be some middle ground hare,
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anid Scott’s kast comnent, which iz at least makiag 1 ene i3 delay and reportlng a walid ground for resusal
no —— not mades sclely for perposes of delay exception 2 until after you gee if the trial iLs golng your way.-
or sometning te vhe rule. 3 and if it i, you never mentien ir. Apd if it isn’%,

CHATTMAN BABCOCK: L8 it the sense ok 4 then you pull it out afuer everybody kas §54,000
sur large committes hare that the sentiments 5 inves:ted in the process, and then you recufs the
exprassad by Luke and others fellowing up his 6  Judge.
comments is the corpect one, or do people have other 7 5o when we talk abeout delay now, a¢ loeng as
visws more in ilne with what 3enatcr Harris hasg 8 we bought into the parallel procesding, we're
suggasted to the ceurt? 9 probably not talking about delaying the erial. We're
10 M. CHAPMRN: <Chip, I have a guestion. 16 talking about somebody knowihg they!ve got good
11 CEEIRMAN BARCOCR: Let Judgé McCown go H grounds for recusal and hiding behind the 1ag until
12 first. 'Then yos, Carlyie. 12 1ate in the process and then springing out with
13 HON. SCOTT WCCOWK: [ think 1 agres 123 that.
14 with Luke and with Toemmy, but I d4id want to share one 14 And that’s what the ten days within
15 gopcern and agk if chere’s Dol a wWay to present & 15 xpowledge 1s supposed to doy and it doasn’t matuers
16 amidale ground ~- and I don’t ravse 4 middle grountd. i how ciose yeu arg to trial. Within ten days of when
17 Bt the Flip side of what happens wheln 17 yeu knew could be ¢ix monthe before trial or it couid
3 you’re & judge is that, the truth is, Jjudges, 18 pe after you gotL your verdiot back. S0 those are two
H particularly in smaller cemmunities, are connected 19 Qifferent concepts of timing there.
20 with tawysr3i in lots of different ways that, from the 26 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Paula Sweeney.
21 4udga’s point of view, could be pretty IRNoCUCUSs, 21 M3 . SWESNEY: I don’t know if this was
22 like, "I wa# an usher at his wedding 20 years ago.” 27 discussed thls morzing or not, LUt there ars several
23 And whersas the judge might be happy Lo 27 nwundred years of experience in this room and I74 like
24 grand aside Lf pecple wani fo ask for another judge 24 te know of lawyers -— Rot the judges, the lawyers,
2 at zhne beginning than when they've gouten pretty deep 25  pecause you-all nhave a different sxperience, bul I
Page 765 Page 768

1 into the case and the parties have spent a lot of 2 want to know from the lawyers, “he has actually been

2 meney and the court has spent & lot of time and 2 involved in & case where the bad morion was £iled?"

3 somebody wantg to ralse a frivolous ground, then it 3 KON. SARAH DUNCAN: Can we speak a8 4

4 gets pretiy hard to stand aside. Or if you do stand 4 Zudge as we used to be a lawyer?

5 aside, the innocent party suffers a lot. 3 {Laughter

6 And there’s a iet of —- there’s just -— and 5 M5, SWEENEY: Yes.

7 maybe Judge Beeples cauld speak o thiz, hut I know ? HON. SARBHE DUNCAN: Both experiences

6 T've neard Judge MoDowell speak apout it, is that g count.

8 recusals are growing and it’s just become a little o] M5. SWEENEY: Yeah. Anybody? Filing
16 Bit more of & problem than it ever was in the past. 16 one that was either frivolous or cruly for delay, or
11 And I don't know i¥ there's a middie grouand, and 17 whatevsr the problem was you wers trying ro
12 maybe it can’t be arcund timing. Maybse the middle 12 encogLier.

13 ground has Uo be a SLLORT sanctions ssctlen. 13 We’res hearing that this is exponrantially
1a Bet khere iz a flip side to this story that 14 growing as & problem, ané I'm jest wondering how many
15 the presiding judgesz are faced with and a £lip aide 15 folxs have actually had it. Yo' re a judge. I mean,
16 to the story that some litigants are faced with when 16 I'm speaking from the iitigant’ s standpolnt.
17 they nave, in geod falth, proceeded a long way inte a i1 Bow biyg —- how bad a problem can this be?
1§ rcase and somethling is raised which the judge theught 1§ ¢ mean, judges --
19 wag insnocucns and now here we are. T sonN. S5COTT BRISTER: This 13 a
20 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Carlyle had hiz nand 20 eleazy-lawyer case. The cases you-all have against
2zl upe Buddy. 1 gach eother, I wouldn’t expect to have --
22 MR, CHARPMAN: I just want Lo lnduire 22 BON. DAVID PEEPLES: The lawysrs in
29 whether oL Nobt we arg Clear as & cemmintes that the 23  this roem don’t handie the run of the mine tigacion
24 predoninpant and overriding interest that is prasentead 2& rhat gets the zbusas.
2%  pnrough this Leglslatlen or proposed lagisltation is 25 M5 . SWEENEY: Weil -

Paga 746 Pags T76%

1 the gusstion of delay. 1 HON. SCOTT MCCOWN: I mean, your

2 Because i% that’s so, then 1t seems that 7 question is a lictle pis 1ike aszing, “"Let’s figure

3 that indeed could be taken care of by an axception Lo 3 pur if murder is a problem by asking how many paopls

4 the rule that would provide that it could be raised 4 irn this room have keen murdarad.” I @ean -

% at any time. And that would ke a matter of proof. 5 3. SWERENEY: MNo. I°m zorry. The

& That would Be a matter to be shewn in the course of 6 reason I ask it is thar I -~ you know, ws keep

7 the hearing. 7 using - we keep sreating memories for problems that

8 If there’s arother COoROeXD, however, Then g penalize I01XE who are not causing the problem, and

g 1’4 iike to hear it. If chere's another overridindg & @lients, such 2s Luke wWas disenssing, will coms
10 zomsern as far as the timing goes. 10 acro3s this over and over here. and I thirk it's
il MR, LOW: Chip, I think that w@e need to 11 something that we're doomed to confront ovex and over
12 be preparsd toc meet the argunent, and maybe the 12 again.
i3 prassat rule dess, rhat for every case that Luke gave H Bur 1'd hate to gee us Joing down The road
14 wug an exampie of, there are Llfreen where they're 15 snacting a cuire for sheazy lawysrs that’s going oo
1 used for delay. 15 penallze all of the ron-sleazy clients out there and
18 1n pther werds, so we n2ed Lo answar both. 15 take away a substantive right fxom them becauss
17 In other wesds, I7m agsuming that's prokably one of i semebady in the legisiature had & pad experiance
18 rthe proplsms the Senator had. 5o we need sometaing 1§ and —— whether Lt be Senator Har ar SOmecne 2
i rhat will address both of thous, and maybe the 19 sc T just have a Lot of crouble with =
245 prezsnt xuls does. 20 concept whan nong of ug have g2en the real life
23 MR. ORSINGER: I k we need o 21 exparience of he proclem whem We'rs talking about
22 clarify., There’s Yo zenses of delay we're talking 22 giving up a let of ocur slient’s rights.

22  about. 23 CEAZEMAN BABCQCK: Ms, Jankins.
24 one iz a delay of the trial, which we thiak 24 M&. JENKINS: L agres with M5. Baron.
25 wa've oured with the parallel proceeding. The othar 25 I mean, first of all, the prckblan as I ses ic in
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1 Earris County iz primarlly Ivom pro 3@ litigants. 1 Senator Aarris. BAnd I gld net -- We DeVen spoke o
& and [ have seen situations there multiplis 3 nim directly about the subject. He simply wrots and
3 times in the last few years where recusal has basen 3 gaid vhat this was his legislation and he was golng

4 fiied rime and time agaln in the same case, hur my 4 to pass LT and he felit confident Lt would pass -

5  feeling is that Luke’s right. vou should not be 5 which the ¢ther bill didn’t pass -= and whab was our
6 trying to change the syitem for the majoricy of & view about whether 1t was 2 good idea or ack.

7 pecple Decausé of those auts, to be plunt, because I 7 and s I don’t -= it was mentienad Lo

g8 think they’ze geing to find ancther way Lo create & $ wasn’'t it, Bod, that he had soms ad exparisnces in
%  proplem. 4 Dallas County or a judge there had or something?

10 You! re going to block up oné igsue for g MR. PEMBERTOM: As I recall, it was
11 them. But if they're gerermined to throw & bemb into 11 folks filing last-secend recusal metions simply e
12 the litigation progess, 1f you plag the hole on this i blow trial setiings. That was the proplen.
13 side of vha dike, they're just going to find anather 13 JUSTISE HECHT: Eis concarsn was not
14  avenus of attack. 14 that a month after the cass Was filed they knew about
i5 and I think Luke is correct. We need O 15 1t and they walted four mere AORThs pefore trizl
16 move forward with the ides that we're profecting the 16 setting a ysar later. His concern wag rthat it was
b3 majerity of decent pacple as opposed Lo trying to 17 blowing trial settings.
18 piug up the hole Tor the xans that are going to Lind 18 and so tnat’s why I said eariler, if —- 1
1% & way o craate havoo, especialiy in gityations such 19 cthink that is perhaps some micdle ground, bagaus:?
Z as the family disbtpict COUrtsS, regardless of what we 20  that was the consern that was expressed, put the way
21 da. 31 he proposed te address it wa3 by a period of time
22 CHATRMAN SABCOCE: Sarah. 22  after the grounds were Known.
23 HON, SARARH DUNCAN: One of my 23 s¢ T think that’s all we know about ie.
24 experiences -— I had wo experiences with recusal 24 Apd cbviousiy neither he nor us —- we at the time had
25 disgualificatlon, T=xaco with Judge Casseb and 25 the benefit of this discussion.
Bage 771 Page 174

1 Metzger vs. Metzger with Judge West in Houston. b A 1 CHATRMAN BABCCCE: Tommy.

2 written up in the case if anybedy wants TO read it. 2 M. JACKS: I think Justice Hecht’s

3 We ended up <~ Che court ended up affirming 3 suggestion a little earlisr, thart there be gome

4 the dental of the recusal motion HuT then it held 4 aialegue with Senatar Hazris, is a good suggestlon.

5 that we couldn’ft gen any ganctions hecause wé 5 T think that there procbably are sole other

& proceeded under & meticn that named every rule on the 6 people in this reom or ag jeast among the membsrship

4 face of vhe earth but the order dida’t have the right 7 of the committes wno might usefully participaze in

% role in it. And 1t seems Lo me that if we'ra talking g that kind of dialegue and would sugyestT chat, soma

G akmeout friveious mozions Lor recusal, lev's ish the & pombination of people at the head takble decide who
10 pecple whe file frivelous motions for racusal. 10 might frujtiully participate in such discussion, and
11 The current draZt has the old language. the 11 we tried to accemplish that.

12 language w@e ugad to have in che capltal rules for 12 Claarly, Senator Harriz had some things in
1% ganctions. It has vo be beth. soheiy for delay and 13 pind that he thought made this a good idea, and uWe
1¢ frivelous. Well, to me, if iw's frivoious, I don’t 14 ought to probe that and alse tell aim about some of
15 cars if it was solely for delay. You shouldn’t be 15 the concerns raissd here and just tailk to him about
16 filing frivelous motions. 16 it and see now that comes out.

7 1 mean, I agres with Luxs. If youfve got 4 17 CHAIRMAR BABCGCR:Z Yeah., I, frankly,
18 good recusal motion, you sught te be able to fiie it 3 can’ bt beliave that if we talk to him ard raise these
18 po matter when you learn. And I alse don’t like 10 issoes that he would disagyes, Decalss, to me, this
20 puatting a2 lawyer on the wrand aad asking thkes, "Whan 5 dossn’t seem like a clese guestion, Pt ..

1 did you learn this and how did you learn it?" 1 I HOW. SCOTT BRISTER: And polnt oub alseo
27  think we ares really, really intruding en what may be 22 the administrative problem cf, there’s going to be 4
23 very centldential commanicatlions. 23 pearing. There’s going to be crosg-examination.

24 CHATRMAN BARBCOCK: And 1T whe ruliag 24 Surely you cap’t have tba judge peing recused
2% npoes against the lawyer and he has therefore waived 25  declding whether you knew this withln ten days or
Page 172 Page 775

1 portant yight that niz client has, the lawyer i3 I ast.

2 in big troulle. 2 S0 then we agsign a visiting judge or

3 e it gtrikes me as odd -- and I wonder ii 3  szomekody, and they have Lo hold that hearing bafeore

4 Fastice Becht wouid cemment oh this., It strikes me 4 we ever ¢get intc the srderlying issue. It's a lov

5 4 odd that Senator Harxris would be so revved up 5 ruicker to just say, wgnat’s the grounds for your

& akeur tnis, because, frankiy, it leoks to me like the 5 recusai? Oh, you den't ~- you think they’re blased

7 delay side of the argument is dealing with process, 7 bpecauss they rulad agalnst you tuice, and yoa’re

§ whneremas the other side of The argqument ls dealinx g geolng teo have Lo go rhreugh & twro-day nearing hefore

9 with fundamantal fairness, the integrity cf the 3 you do that or who knew What wher.

10 judi 1 procesg, And Lo me rhat doesn’t seem 1ike 2 10 von know, the practicaiities of doing that
11 eicge gquestion. 11 satellite lirvigation, to me, is gubstantial.

12 1= seams ro he that Luke’s side of this 12 CHATRMAN BABLOCK: Yeah. Couid we

1% argument is not only persuasive, it’s overwhalmingly 13 reprasent 1o Senetor garris that it is the upanimous
14 persyasive. So what nas gotten the legislative 14 view of this committee, that this is a wery -— that
15 nranch rewvvad up absut it on the process glde? 15 =this is a bad idsa or is thers -

16 JUSTICE HECHET: Well —~ L JUSTICE EECKT: We might want to

7 HON. SCOTT BRISTER: And wili 1t be 17 sugarceat it.

18 cured by a dual process if in doesafn delay the trial 18 {Laughter)

18 or hearing? 18 CHATRMAN ZABCOCH: “This is the most
28 JUSTICE HECHT: well, I don’tT know th 20 igmorant proposal we have aver eeh in 3D yaars."

21 the isgislazive branck is riled up abeut it, but ail 21 {Laughter)

2 i know iz -— 22 MR, CRSINGER: Cap you 3uggest ——

23 CEAIRMAN BRBCOCHK: It scunds 1ike 23 JUSTICE HECHET: Do you want to go off
24 zomshody is. 24 the record?

2! JUSTICE HECHT: ALL I kmow i about 25 {Laughtar}
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i SHATRMAN BABCOUK: Showing lawghter. 1 parties see it, and we had to 4 some way £o get
2 MR. ORBINGER: Can you suggest that the 2 the 3udge te rulée. And agtually, we tried to file &
3 parailel preceeding process we enink will elimirate 3 motiop of recusal.
4 cthe abuses without requiring ten days of notica? 4 But what happens in a circwmstances ii
5 CRAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. Well, you and 5 where -- not basad on rrial rulings pal paag2d on
¢ Luke are going to have to e on thig wigit. § oondact that clearly calls the sudge’s impartiaiicy
7 HeN. DAVID PEEPLES: You know, T want 7 irte guestion? shouldn’ ¢ you have a right right then
2 o make two unrelated polats. § rto file a motion to recuss?
CHEIRMAN BABCOCK: Can I just get an 9 HR. ORSIEGER: Yeou co have 2 righz?
10 answer o that guestion? I8 there any dissent Lrom 10 The guestion is: Dows iy step the trial proceeding?
31 that? And 1% shere is, that’s fine. I just sense i1 And the engwer is, uhder this rule, no. If
12 that people gon'r think mhat thiz iz & good idea, bub 12 youw’ re within three days of trial or in trial, chen
1% if there's a dissent, then we cught to talk abont 13 £ill the recusal doesn’t gtop iT. IT just requires
14 it. 14 a4 parallei proceading that 1t ke raled on gquickly.
18 anypody disagrea? 1 CHAIRMAN BABLOCK: And, ®Bill, ar® —-
16 MS. CORTELL: ¥ou nhesd to clarify what 16 Mp. JEFFERSON: In & cass where —- I
17 you're saying, that you shouldn’ T go tén days from 17 mean, where the procesdings ought. to pe stopped. 1
18 neotice or - 18 mean, where the dawmage Lo the system of justice is so
ig CHARLRMRN BABCOCK: That the 13 great that it should be right then and there.
20 knowledge —- that Simlzing it -- that walving it, 20 ¥R. ORSINGER: How ara you quing Lo
21 unleszs you pring it within ten days of when yeu Know 21 write rhat into a rulé where it applies Lo your
27 it. Is there ahybody that iz in suppor:t of chat? To 27 gituation and not every situation?
23 put it another way. 3 wR. EDWARDS: You write it by applying
4 Okay. Thers are 1o hands raised, and we 28 it to every situation.
5 have almost the fall committee here, S0..- 25 MR, ORAINGER: Well, that’s axactly the
Page 777 Page 789
i By the Way, rhere’s a taxl outside if 1 probhlem, pecause Chen you can usé these a3 4 moticn
2 anyone wants on&. 2  for continuance and then we' re rignt pack —-
3 M5. GAGNANO: Mot SDYRCETE.- 3 MR. EDWRRDS: But then you’'re kack o
13 CHATRMAK BABCGCK: Nobt anymors. 4 sanctions. And iT you' re using —= if you’re filing 2
5 Scrry. 5 friveolous deal, you get sapctioned. Ané if you want
€ MR, LOW: He was ready to get away Erom & te get a contlmaance with & ~— get busted with & big
7 here. 1 sapotion or get your ticket derkad or whataver it
a (simultansous talking) 5 comes to, if it's gelng te e one after another, 30
@ SHATRMAY BABCOCK: Okay. We'll =ry €O 9 be it.
18 de something about that. 10 But I think that the integrity of the
i ¥R. EDWARDS: You know, we keep H syatem is more imporzant than allowing us to be
17 forgetting that one of the main things thet’s 12 overrun by some sleazy practicing Lawyers, and the
13 bethering with the rscusal process: particulariy as 13 dudge —- itfs just going Lo ke up to the judges Lo
14 it's set forth in i2b, which was adopted after the 14 ait down on them.
15 4ustize for sale pit hit the screens and so forth, 1is 15 CHAIRMAE BRBCOCH: Bill, you! re oppossd
15 the public’a perception of the judiciary. aAnd, you 14 to the duai-trask thing.
17 know, we can’t thprow that dewn the draln just because 17 MR, EDWARDS: You got that iato the
1B some people are abusing che process. i@ metion, £id yeu?
19 and when we losk at it from the grandpeint 19 (Laughter}
20 ef the publis’s perception of the iudiciary, this 20 CEAIRMAN BABCOCK: Luke was next anrl
21 parailel procesding, if youw'wve really gek Toy 51 then you guys. Yeah.
27 disgualifticatien stinks. I pave a real problem with 22 MR. SOULES: I think in most oI thesé
23 the dual or the parallsl procesding. 23 cases where thers’s = risk of 2 serious injustice,
25 CHATHMAN BARCOCE: Richard, do yoa want 24 rthe facts are geing to propably develop before ten
25 o respond =6 that? 25 days from trial. Maybe not.
Pagz T8 Page TEL
1 =N, SAREH DUNCAN: Can I azk & 1 But that was debated 4 long time when the
2 2 ten days was put in the rile to begin with. Apd
3 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Yez. Sarah. 3 there ara soOme COULL of appeal cases rhat hawve givean
4 AoN. SARAE DUNCAEN: Are you progosing ¢ rallef to where the Tacts developed actually afver
& ghat the gual-track system apply only o meticns 5 trial. In one case, 1t was afver verdict. They're
5 filed within x number of days pefore triai? & annoptated here.
7 MR. ORSIKGER: Yes. 1 There needs To be, I rhink, some balancs Lo
8 CEAIRMBE BABCOCK: Within x rumber of g8 take care of real misuse, 1f vhat palance can be
¢ days of the trial. & achieved with iittle puilt-in possibility af
0 MR. ORSINGER: Bnd that three iz thiown 10  industice.
11 eut there., We didn't starc out with three. We il and 1 think that zhe last-minuts moticn
12 kicked it arcund and secided thrae was okay, but &% 12 that triggers a parallsl proceading i probably 2
13 wsught to be wids open. You G i arque ten days. 13 good way te 2o that.
14 Mi. JEFFERSCN: What happens whan the 14 Many times judges Zace rhe recusal meLicn
15 grounds devslop during trial? 15 wirh a skewsed system, and sa¥y w1 gidaft Fed that
i& Thare was oné case that somebody may wE 1 igsuie, pbur I see it now. And I'm out of here. We’il
17 Familiar with that I was involued in where the judge 7 get another judge i here.,”
18 got wind oI what the verdict was going te be and than 1% so I think the cost of the system of the
19 desmad an impromptu settlement conferance and tzied 1% parallel track being triggered by Tagt-minute moricons
20 ko urge the plainti co settle fob an smount that 26 is, in terms of possikle injustice, ig not vary
21 was offered beifore, and tne plaintiffs didn’t want o 21 muach.
22 settle, 22 aad for that to he thsre o dai
23 and then a defenze verdici came and rha 23 d rne delayed ConRFequences of last-minals
24 judge then held tham verdict in his chambers fer 24 moticns i3 probably suppertive of 4 better zysten of
25  weaks and wouldn't release it, wouldn’t lat the 25 the justics.
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i 2o I ehink the way this is balancing really 1 legisliature ls, rthese are gsed ©o stop the Lrial and
2  takes care of -- hopefully takes care of, at least 2  they are hever sanctioned because the visiting judge,
3 ouy percepticn, of Sepator Harris’ concersn and, on 3 same reason, visiuing judge digdn’t loze anytbing by
4 the whole, is the best arrangemant to taks care cf 4 having -- a visiting Judge got paid an extra day by
5 all ¢f the problsms. 5 havipg this thing fied.
S HON. SCOTT MCCoWW: Chip. & It’s oniy me and the jury and evervbody
7 CHATRMAN BARBCOCK: Yes, Sir. 7 elae whe was there rzady Lo Jgo that Lost, and wWe're
8 HON. SCOTT MCOOWN:  Row about a & rnot invelved in that procedurs.
5 paraliel proceeding put you give the recusing Judge 9 MR. EDHARDS: CRa¥.
14 or the judgs in the racusal proceeding the authorizy 10 What do you if you’ve nried thig case ta
11 to stop the origimal procesding if in nls judgment 11 the verdict and this thing has gons Lo the visiting
iz the nriginal preocseding should suep wntil the recusal 12 dudge? You'wa got your verdict. ¥ou got a motion
13 iz heazd? 13 for judgment pending and the wisiting 3judge doss Lo
14 And that would accomplish whaz Bili's 14 you what this one did? Thers’s no ——
15 concerned apout, bun seill, I trink, achisve the i HOH. SCOTT BRISTER: Goants the -
16 balance that Luke was pointing out. 18 MR. EDWARDS: There's no record oh the
7 MR. SOULES: I think that would make 17 pecusal motion that can be taksn on appeal until it’s
18 sense. 18 heard. What do you da?
1% CHRIRMAN BABCOCK: What do you think 19 HON. SCOTT BRISTER: Well -
20  about that, 8iil? 20 MR. EDWARDS: Youve finished the
1 MR. EDWARDS: Well, I think that, 1f 21 trial. You've gons through Two more weeks of trial,
22 it ~- you know, if coarinuing rhe trial is subject to 22 150,000 wortn of expart Tesvimony, $300,0006 worth of
23 a1 decision nf somsbody who's 1ot belng scught to be 23 lawyer time, and now che vislting judge won’t neal
24 yecused, I think my preblem i3, in large parct, 24 the motion or won't rule on it. What do you do¥
25 alieviated. Not mavbe takeh care of, bult... 28 HON. SCOTT BRISTER: Well, that’s
Page 783 rage 788
1 CHATRMAN BARCOCK: Jadge Brister. i certalnly & waste.
2 HON. SCOTT BRISTER: My problem wlth 2 M. EDWARDS: Yes. It sure is. It
4 tmat ia, I'm rthe one that wanted the - carl alluded 4 makes the judiciary look terrible.
4 to sariler, that the judge recusal referr=d to has Lo 4 HOW. SCOTT BRISTER: But it does not
5  declde within 20 days because in our region these ars 5 helped —— iu's not nelped py him akso having the
& unifermly heard by vislting Judges . 6 ypower te SLop evarything.
7 Pzople have diffsrent feaelings about 7 vR. EDWARDS: I agree with that, toc.
§  wisiting judges. One of oy proklems with vislting 3 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Judge Peapiss,
9 dJudges 15 & lot of wislting judges are not in & rush § last -~ final comment.
1 to do anything. They are paid by how long things 10 oK. DAVID PEEPLES: TWo pointa, this
11 last, indeed. 11 <¢iscussion has helped remind me of something I needsd
i rnd I had an actoeal case, Live years old, 19 vo be reminded of, which is, the sirtuation igs
13 goss up oh appzal, fer erronscus reasons is reversad i sifferent all acress the stats. The abuge of the
14 to come Back. 14 sitgetion i3 differsnt.
15 {Langhter} i5 3 think the abuse happens, ¥ think, in
1lg HOMW. SCOTT BRISTER: And it comes 16 pallas ané Houston and ROt ¥Ery much anywhere else.
17 back. The 3ide, of course, Wwho 1ast in tzial -~ in 17 Thne inzegrity ievel of oL COUXtE varies acress the
18  the dury trial but won on appeal moves to recuse. 18 state.
3% That’s fine. i and so just besause I rhink thaz averyoody
20 The administrative judge appoints a 20 is fine 1k my areas Or Buddy doas in his, dessn’'n mean
23 wisizing judge who schedules the hearing for iwe 21 tmere are other parts of thée state, what LuKe
22 months out, and at the nearlng to —- this iz a 92 describes, does not happen, because iz dees.
23 fiye-year-old case now -- Lwo mopthe -~ it's already 23 And 1 think we just need Lo remember that
24 Dbeen vried opoe. 24 we're writing rules for a big atate, not for our owWn
25 Tuo mopths ouf, has a nlce hearing, pienty 25  area which seems o be working well.
Page TES Pags TE7
1 of zime, two-dsy hearing, and saya, wyog-all give me 1 Wow, I think we sould solve a lot cf our
2 priefs within four menths ang IT1l try te rule on it 2 provlems if we wourd reguire gquicy hearings on EP
3 after ChrisTmas." 3 and I think te say that the judge has 20 days o take
q New, you kRow, you 3ay. *gall, get rid of 4 this under advisement i3 the most ridiculows thing T
5  that wisiting judge,” but there’s no time limit in § nave ever seen in a proposed Ftanute, and ten days teo
& the raie book, and, you know, from & visiting Judge’s 6 schedzie the hearing.
7 perszpscrive, what do they care 1T everything shuts 7 Tt zeems to me thar, you know, we had these
2 down and arteps. I[°m the one thal fegls the pregsure % aporticn hearings, leglsiature said, *"Get them dons
4  frem all thae other psople wanting to come in at 9 in 48 nours.”
10 trial. 19 T thipk this rule cught to tell the
i1 This persch has nec pressure from anything. 1l presiding judges, MYou nave te scheduls a hesaring and
12 ¥You know, they get Lo grant a new vrigl in the case 12 get it Gone Very, very quickiy." ¥ou can vatk abouz
13 £o wry it over again. They're rot going to have to 13 how long. Ibfs zasy to do. Angd ££ 1078 an
1% vy i, That’s why I don’t lixs vi ing judges. 14 cut-of-town case, ¥You cah 4o by nelephons and [ax.
15 They don’t have o live with the CoASequencss. 15 There is really no sxcuss Do what nappens
i6 pOw. PRTTERSON: A five-yaar Case, is 1% in soms places. And this horror Story &bsut the
17 that 4 new case or old case in Houston? 17 wigiting judge is somathing I nadn't heard.
18 HoW. SCOTT BRISTER:D In @y couzib, g Bt to think that thase cap just drag on
1% that’s the oldest case thers was. 18 and on and ke postponsd and gotlen around to later,
24 what's yeur harm Te have o go Lo & 50 rmat iz ridiculous, and we ought to draft language
as ing? If you wik, then it cab be 3 51 that requires them to L& heard quickly so that
22 ar, you know, somet g like thal. 42 there’s no delay wproblew.
23 1% yeou win, of course. jz's stopped. HWot 23 HOW. SARAH U AN:  And ruled on.
24 oniy that, but undone. But the presaure, I 24 oK. DAVID SEEFLES: And frankly. I
25 1+ and I agres with it from the 25 rhink thar once that starts to happen, you Gon' T ogen
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1 as many of zhem filed.
2 CHAIRMAKN BABCOUK: Yeah.
3 HON. DRVID PEEFPLES: If they know 1lt's
4 going to be heard. And frankly, what I do -~ L btry
5 un get fhem -~ I interrupt what l'm deing to hear
& them. I want o give them a hearing so fasy, they
7 beg me to Walt.
[ tLaughter)
9 g0%, DBVID BEEPLES: And that's thea bottom
10 iine cure for this.
il CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: I £elli you, I think,
i not jusc this last discussien, but cur disgussions
13 all day kave beea extraordirnary, and it's a measure
14 of the group that the Court has assembled that we can
1 have discassions like this.
16 I donfr know if the Court appreciates it,
17 buz I think it should, because this is great advice
i and great déiscussion. I think, anyway.
19 Thers was & guestion sbout whather we
20 really needed to meet at 8:00 in the merning, and the
21 shalir thinks thaz we don’t, bus I'm going to spliv
22  the difference betwean the proposal of $:00. Why
23 don’t we mest &r H:130,
24 Wa'1l continue the dlscussien of this rule
25  and take up the other matters on our agenda.
rage T8S
H Thers is an evant at 9ix o’clock at 100
2 Congress Avenue, $uite 1100, which happens Lo be
1 Jackson Walker’s offles here, and that is built as 2
5 tribure teo luke Soules., Let s see I he can get
5 another round of applause in an hour or two,
% Ang Justice Phiilips -- have we heard ——
7 may or may sct bg there.
8 JUSTICE HECET: He will be there.
3 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: He will be there.
12 2nd he haz =o isave esrly. So his remarks will be at
il the of this 6:00 p.m. period. 5o if
12  anybody wants to hear hig remarks, be Lhers at Tie
12 ©regirning.
14 Thanks &varyoody.
15
18 {4t thig time rthere was 4 recess, and the
17 proceedings continusd as reflscted in the next
18  wolume.)
15
2%
21
22
23
2
23
i . Page 7340
2 CERTIFICATION OF THE HEARING OF
3 SUPREME COURT ADVISORY COMMITTEE
§ — m e e e e m e e e e = e m m e e = e === =
5
& 7, PATRICIA GONEALEZ, Certified Shorthand
7 Reporter, State of Texas, hereby certify that I
f reporzed the above hearing df the Suprema Cou
S Advisory Committee on January 28, 20066, and the same
ig thersafter reguced To computer transcription by
11
12 I farther certify that the costs [or my
13 services in this matzer are ¥ -
14 CHARGED TO CHARLES L. BRBCOCK.
15
ié Given under my nd and seal of office on this
17 the _  day eof . 2900,
ig
39
20
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24
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